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Shorter Notice is hereby given that ll'r'Annual General Meeting(ACM)of membersof SOBOFilms
Holding Limited (Formerly known as SOBO Films Holding Private Limited) will be held on Saturday,

September 21. 2025. at 12.00 p.m. (lST). throug,h Video ('on l'erenc ingi Ot her Audio Visual Means

(VC/OAVM) Facility to transact tbllo$ing business

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements(Standalone and Consolidated)

and restated Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the

Financial year ended March 31,2025, together with the rePort ofthe Board ofDirectors'and
Auditors'thereon.

To re-appoint a Director in place of Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DlN: 03185327)' who

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
)

l. To Approte Related Part\ Transactil)ns:

Jo Consider and. if lhoughl tlt, to pass. tith or without moditicationls.l. the tbllowing

resolution as Special Resolution:

I)utr ol l)e\cripti0n \ u lut
and tenure

of ( ontracl

T Name of the

I nterested

Director(s)/KM Ps

Nature of
Rela tionship 'l rrn\acti{,n tn

Ru pecs

SOBO FI[MS HOLDING TIMITED
(formerty Xnown os soBo FTLMS HOLDTNG pRtvnft LtuttEO) cttt trto: uz3toou{2oj2pLc22s124

Reg. Ottice:- 7l3.7th Floor, Crystol Porodiss Moll, Dottoii Sotvi Morg, Off Voero Oosoi Rood Andheri (W), Mumboi.
MH- 400053 tN T6t. Noj+9122 4o22I /ao32rt3

Name ofthe
I ndir id ua I

Mr.
Harvindar
Singh Arora

Director and

KMP
On Going
Basis

Purchase of
Services i-e.

Professional

Services.

Thirty
Six
Lakhs

per

annunl

Mr. Harvindar

Singh Arora

FILN4

ORDI\AR\ BLiSINESS:

5PECIAL BL SI\ ESS:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions ofSection 188 and other applicable provisions,

if any. of the Companies Act, 2013. and rules and regulations made there under. consent of
the members be and is hereby accorded to enter into contracts and/or agreements with Related

Parties as defined under the Act wilh respect to purchase of services or appointment of such

related party to any oflice or place of profit in the Company or its subsidiary or associate

Company or any other transaction of whatever nature with related Parties.

Following transactions of directo(s)/KMPs of the company are interested be and is hereby

approved:
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Managing
Director

On Coing
Bas is

Sixty Lakhs
per annum

Ms. Smruti
Sushilkumar

Sh inde

Purchase of
Services i.e.

Prot-essional

Services.

.t.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the particulars ol the above said contracrs be entered in the
Register of contracts in which directors are interested kept in accordance with the provisions
of section I 89( I ) and Rule I 6( I ) of the Companies Act. 20 I 3.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the present Direcror ofthe Company be and is
hereby authorized to complete all the necessary tbrmalities including filing and executing
necessary documents and forms $ith the Statulon Authorities to give elfect of the above
resolution."

To Modif) Remuneration of Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DIN:031E5327) As
Managing Director and Chairperson of the Compant:

'fo Consider and. il thought fi1. to pass. uith or wirhout modification(s). the fbllowing
resolution as Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ofSections 196, 197 and I98 and all other
applicable provisions applicable, ifany, ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmenl thereof for
the time being in force), read with Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneration) Rules, 2014
along with other statutory approyal, ifany, and on the recommendation ofBoard ofDirectors,
consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for modification in remuneration of Ms.
Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DIN: 031 85127) as Managing Director and Chairperson of the
Company as recommended b). the Board of Directors and mutuall]. agreed with Ms. Smruti
Sushilkumar Shinde.

Rs. 120,000/- per month; in the scale of Rs. 120.000 ro Rs. 400,000 per
month. with such annual increments / increases as may be decided by
the Board ol Directoru liom tirnc to rime.

Perq uisites
Benefits

/ Perquisites in accordancc nith the rules of the Company and anv
additional perquisites as nral be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Cornpany liorn time to lirne.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

. Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of expenses incurred fbr
selfas per the policy ofthe Cornpany.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formorty (nown os so8o FrLMs HotDtNG pRtvATE LtM|TED) ctN No: u73looMH2ot2plc225824

Reg. Office. 73, 7th Floor. Crystol Porodise Moll. Oottoji Solvi Morg, Off Veero Desoi Rood. Andheri (W) Mumboi.
MH - 4o0 053, tN, Tet. No.: +9122 40227,11 I 4032Tti3

Ms. Smruti
Sushilkumar

Shinde

Sa la 11



BREWING
BOtD
E NTERTAINMENT

Commission/ Performance linked lncenti\ e Not exceeding l% of the Net Profir of the
Cornpanl in any Financial Year as the Board may

detennine from time to time but shall not exceed

lhe lnrounl equir,alent to lhe salar) lbr lhe
relelant period: it ma1 be paid pro-rata on a

monrhly basis at the absolute discretion of the
Board.

!l inimum Rem uneration ln the event ofloss or inadequacl, ofprofits in an1

financial year during the tenure of the

appoinlment, the Managing Director shall, be

j paid remunerarion by wa1 of salarl and

I perquisites as set out abore. as minimum
remuneration, subject to restrictions. ifany. set

] 
out in.Schedule V to the Companies Act. 201i.

I lrom trme to tlme.

RESOLVED FURTHER TllA'l'Vls. SmrLrli Sushilkurntrr Shinde bc paid rcntuneralion as
stated abole rvith po\\'ers ro rhe Board ol Directors lo alter and rary lenns and conditions and
remuneralion (including minimum remuneration in case ofabsence or inadequacy ofprofits)
from time to time in such manner as the Board may deem fit and is acceptable to Ms. Smruti
Sushilkumar Shinde. wirhin the limits specified in Schedule V olthe companies Act. 20li or
any amendment thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT. in the event ol'an1 sratutor), amendmenr. modil'icarion or
relaxation by the central covernment to Schedule v ro the companies Act. 2013. the Board
of Directors be and hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration including salary.
perquisites, allowances etc. within such prescribed limits or ceiling, be suitably aminded io
give effect to such modification, relaxation or variation without any fufther reference to the
members ofthe Company in the Ceneral meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts.
deeds. and things and to execute any deeds. documents or instructions as may be required to
give eflects to the aforesaid resolurion."

SOBO FITMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerty Known os SOEO FTLMS HoLDING pRtVATE LtMtTED) CtN No: u73tooMH2ot2pLc225B24

Reg. Offjca:- n3,7th Floor. Crystol Porodiso Mott. Dottoji Sotvi Morg. of{ ve€ro Dosoi Rood Andheri (W). Mumboi.
MH - 4O0 O53 tN. Tet. No. +9t 22 4O22I1l I 4o32v13

. Leave Travel Concession: Leave Travel
Concession for self. once in a year in
accordance with the Rules ofthe Company.

Gratuiay: Payable at the rate not exceeding half
month salary for each completed year ofservice.

I

FILM
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5. To modify remuneration of Mr. Harrindar Singh Arora (DlN: 00802g52) as Chief
E recutive Olficer(CEO) and Director of the Com pany:

To Consider and, if thought fit. to pass. with or wirhour modification(s). the following
resolulion as Special Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, l97,and 198 and all other
applicable provisions, ifany, ofthe Companies Act,20l3 C,the Acr"), read with Schedule V
to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in lbrce). the Companies (Appoinlmenl and Remuneration of Managerial personnel)
Rules.20l4. and subject to such other statuton approvals as may be required. and on the
recommendation of the Board ol'Direck)h. th!. consent oi the rncmbers be and is herebr
accorded lbr the moditlcation in thc re rrruncrariun of Mr. Harr irrdar Singh Arora (DlN:
00802852). CEO and Director of the Cornpanl as recommended bl the Board of Directors
and mutually agreed with Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora.

Perq u isites

Benefits
Perquisites in accordance rvith the rules of the Company and an1,

additional perquisites as may be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company from time to time.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

. Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement ofexpenses incurred for
selfas per the polio, o1'the Cornpany.

. Leave Trarel Concession: l-eale Travel Conccssion tbr self. oncc
in a year in accordance uith the Rules ofthe Company.

. Gratuity; Payable at the rate not exceeding half month salary for
each completed year oi service.

M inim um

Rem uneration
ln the event ofloss or inadequacy ofprofits in any financial year during
the tenure of the appointment. the Managing Director shall. be paid
remuneralion by $a) of salary and perquisites as set out above, as
minimum remuneration. subject to restrictions. if any. set out in

I 
Schedule V to the Companies Act. 201i, from rime ro rime

SOBO FILMS HOLDING I-IMITED
(Formerly Known os SoBo FILMS HOLDING PRrVntE Ltwrtro) Crr' ,to: uz31o}M{2ot2ptc225,24

Reg. Otfice:- n3.7th Ftoor. Crystol porodiso Mo Dottoji Sotvt Morg. off Vcero Desoi Rood Andheri (W) Mumbor
MH , 400 053 lN Tct No.r +91 22 4o227tn / 4o32lt3

-

Salary Rs. I 00.000/- per monthl in rhe scale of Rs. I 00,000 to Rs. 200.000 per
month, with such annual increments / increases as may be decided by
the Board of Directors fiom time to time.

Com mission/
Performance

linked lncentile

Not exceeding I0zo ofthe Net Profit ofthe Cornpany in any Financial
Year as the Board may determ ine from time to time but shall not exceed
the amounl equivalenl to the salary for the relevant periodl it may be
paid pro-rata on a monthly basis at the absolute discretion ofthe Board.

FILM
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora be paid rernuneration as stated
above with powers to the Board of Directors to alter and vary terms and conditions and
remuneration (including rninimurn lemuncration in case ofabserrce or inadequacl' of profits)
tiorn time to time in such manner as thc' Board rnal deen tit and is acceptable to Mr. Harvindar
Singh Arora, within the limits specitied in Schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013 or any
amendment thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendmenl, modification or
relaxation by the Central Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 20 13, the Board
of Directors be and hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration including salary.
perquisites. allowances etc. within such presc bed limits or ceiling. be suitably amended to
give et'fect to such modification. relaxation or variation without any further rel-erence to the
members of the Company in the General meeting,.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds. and things and to execute any deeds" docunrents or instluctions as rnay be required to
give effects to the afbresaid resolution."

By order of th€ Board of Directors
For SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerl) knorvn as SOBO Films Holding Priv Li

Place: Mumbai
Date:26.09.2025

Hanin dar Singh
Director

DIN: 00802852

SOBO FITMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerty Known os SOEo FtLMs HotDtNG pRtvaTE UMTTED) ctN No: u7 31OOMH2O12]LC225824

Reg. Office:- 73.7th Floor. crystolporodise Moll Dottojisolvi Morg, off veero Desoi Rood. andheri (w), Mumboi
MH - 400 053, lN. Tet. No .: +Si 22 4O227|1i I 4O32Vl3
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: N()1'lis:

l. An Explanatory Statemenl pulsuant lo provisions ofsection 102 ofthe Companies Act. 20li
is annexed with the notice.

2. Pursuant ro the Circular No. l4 ?020 dated April 08.2020. Circular No.17i2020 dated April
li. 2020 issued by the Ministry ofCorporate Aftairs followed by Circular No. 2012020 dated

May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 0212021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars
issued from time to time, physical anendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not
required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or orher audio visual
means (OAVM). Hence, Members can anend and panicipate in the ensuing ACM through
VC/OAVM.

i. Since the General Meeting will be held through VC or OAVM in accordance wirh the

Circulars, the route map, proxy form and anendance slip are nol attached to this Notice.

4. The attendance of the Members anending the ACM through VC/OAVM u,ill be counted tbr
the purpose of ascenaining the quorurn under Seclion l0l ol the Cornpanies Act,20li.

5. The Register ol Directors and Ke1 Managerial Personnel and their shareholding. maintained
under Section 170 ol the Acr, and the Rcgisler ot'Contracts or Arrangements in which the
directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the AcI, will be available
electronically for inspection by the memben during the General Meeling. All documents
referred to in the Notice will also be available for eleclronic inspection without any fee by the
members from lhe date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of Ceneral Meeting.
Members seeking to inspect available documents can send an email to
sakshi.saxena@sobofi lms.com

6. Brief resume of the Director proposed to be re-appointed at this AGM, nature of his/her
expenise in specific functional areas, names ofCompanies in which he holds the Directorship
and Membership / Chairpersonship of Board and Committees. Shareholding and relationship
between directors inter-se as per Secretarial Standard-2 on Ceneral Meetings. are altached
herewith.

SOBO FILMS HOLDING I.IMITED
(FOTMETIY KNOwn os SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVAIE LIMITED) CIN No: U73]ooMH2o]2P1C225824

Reg. Omcor- 713. 7th Ftoor. Crystol porod,sc MoI Dottolr Sotvi Morg Off Vecro Dosoi Rood. Andheri(W) Mumboi
MH 400 053. tN. Tot. No:+9122 4022V\ I 4A321.t13

*
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION I02 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

Item no. J

.{Doro} al of Related oartv Transaction:

The Company inlends to obtain Professional Services from Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and Ms Smruti

Sushilkumar Shinde on a monthly basis. exclusive of applicable governmenl taxes and oul-of-pocket

expenses.

Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and Ms. Smruli Sushilkumar Shinde are Direclors and Key Managerial

Personnel (KMPs) oi the Companl. SOBO Films Holding Limited. As such. this arrangement falls

within the purview of Section I 8E ofthe Companies Act. 201 l, which requires the approval of members

in a general meeling.

Accordingll. it is proposed to obtain the approval ol the shareholders of lhe Company by way of a

special resolution. Members are, theretbre. requested to approvc the special resolution as set ouI above.

Except tbr Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde. none ofthe other directors

are, in any' way, interested or conccmed in the said resolution.

Item No- {

Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DlN: 0i185i27) rvas appointed as the Managing Director and

Chairperson olthe Companl tbr a period of 5 years with ettect from January 28.2025. The Board of

Directors. aI its meeting held on September I 1,2025. aner reviewing the performance ofthe Company

and her contribution, approved the proposal to moditl her remuneration as follows:

Sala 11 Rs. I 10.000,- per monrh: in rhe scale ol'Rs. I 20.000 to Rs. .100.000 per

month. with such annual increments i' increases as may be decided by

the Board ol'Directors lrorrr Iirrrc to tirnc.

Perquisites in accordance with the rules ol the Company and any

additional perquisites as may be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company from time to time.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules olthe Company.

. Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of expenses incurred lor
selfas per the policl' ofthe Cornpany.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(rormerty Known os SOBO FTLMS HOLOTNG pRtvATE L|M|TED) CtN No: u73tooMH2ot2p[c225g24

Rog. Oftic€:- 73. 7th Floor. Crystol Porodise Mott. Oottoji Solvi Morg. off Veero Oesoi Rood. Andheri (W). Mumboi.
MH - 400 053. tN. Tet. No _: +9i 22 412271,11 I 4A32Ttt3

Perquisites / Benefits

Modification io rem uneration of Ms. Sm ruti Sushilkumar Shinde ( Dl N: 03185327) As Managins
Director and ChairDerson of the Com Dan!:
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Commission/
Performa nce

lncentire
lin Lcd

\l inimum Rem uneration

The proposed remuneration is in line with the provisions of Sections 196. 197, and 198 read with

Schedule V ofthe Companies Act,2013 and does not exceed the limits prescribed therein.

Except Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde and her relatives (to the extenl oftheir shareholding. ifany).
none ofthe Directors or Key Managerial Pcrsonnel ofthe Company or their relatives is concerned or

interested. financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Item No. 5

!lod ilication in rcmunrrx(ion o f M r. H arr inda r Sinsh Ar{rrr ( l)l N: 00802852 ) As Chief E recuti! e

Not exceeding I o/o of the Net Profit of the Company in any Financial

Year as the Board may determine from time to time but shall not

exceed the amounl equiralent to the salala tbr the relevant period; it

mai be paid pro-rata on a monlhl) basis at the absolute discretion of
the Board.

. Leave Travel Concession: Leave Travel Concession tbr selt. once

in a year in accordance with lhe Rules ofthe Company.

Gratuity: Payable al the rate not exceeding half month salary for each

completed year of service.

Olficer (CEO) and Direc(or ol thc ( onrDanr:

Mr. Ilarvindar Singh Arora (DIN: 00802E5l) was appointcd as thc'Chiet Exccutive Ottlcer (CEO)of
the Compan] tbr a period of five ycars wilh eUlct liom Ma1 I . 202l. and as an Executive Director on

the Board with eflecl tiom December 7 ,2022. The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August

1 1,2025, after reviewing the performance ofthe Company and his contribution, approved the proposal

to modify his remuneration as follows:

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly Known os SOBO FTLMS HOLDTNG pRtvltE Ltuttto) cttt tto: uz3tooMH2ot2pLC225824

Reg. Offic€i 7l3. 7th Floor. Crystol Porodiso Molt. Dottoii Solvi Morg, Otf Voero Desoi Rood. Andhorj (W). Mumboi.
MH - 400 053. rN. Tot. No . +91 22 4022n]|. I 40327,13

B
F L M

ln the event ol loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year 
I

during the tenure ofthe appointment. the Managing Director shall. be

paid remuneration bl' way of salary and perquisites as set out above,

as minimum remuneration. subject to restrictions. ifany. set out in
Schedule V ro the Companies Act. ?01i. tiom time to time.



BREWING
BOLD
E NTERTAINMENT

Sala rr

. Leave Travel Concession: Leave Travel Concession for self, once in

a year in accordance \\ith the Rules ofthe Company.

. Gratuit): Pa1'able at the rate not exceeding hallmonth salary fbr each

completed year of service.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerly Known os SOEo FILMS HotDlNO PRTVATE UMTTED) CrN No: U73looMH2ol2ptC225824

Reg. Ofticer n3 7th Floor. Crystol Porodise Moll. Dottoji Solvi Morg. ofl veero Desoi Rood. andhcri (W) Mumtroi
MH 400 053. tN. Tet No: +9122 4022ni 140327113

_

Rs. 100.000,- per month: in the scale ofRs. 100,000 to Rs. 200,000 per

month, with such annual increments / increases as may be decided by

the Board of Directors from time to time.

Perquisites in accordance with the rules of the Company and any

additional perquisites as may be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company from time to time.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

. Medicat Reimbursement: Reimbursement ofexpenses incuned for

selfas per the policy ofthe Company.

Perquisites / Benefits

Not exceeding l% of the Net Profit of the Company in any Financial

Year as the Board may determine fiom time to time but shall not exceed

the amount equivalent to the salary for the relevanl periodl it may be

paid pro-rata on a monthly basis at the absolute discrelion ofthe Board.

Commission/
Pe rform arlce

lncentive
linked

ln the event ofloss or inadequacy ofprofits in any financial year during

the tenure of the appointment, the Managing Director shall, be paid

remuneration by way of salary and perquisites as set out above. as

minimum remuneration, subject to restrictions, if any. set out in

Schedule V to the Companies AcI.20l3. from time to time.

M inim um

Rem u neration

F L M

lhe proposed rernuneration is in linc uith the pro!isions of Sections 196. 197. and I98 read with

Schedule V of the Companies Ad, 201 3 and does not exceed the limits prescribed therein.

Except Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and his relatives (to the extent oftheir shareholding, ifany). none

of thc Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Cornpany or their relati\es is concerned or

interested, tinancially or otherwise, in this resolution.



BREWING
BOLD
I NTERTAINMENT

,\nn{i\utt- \

Details of Directot's setking re-rppointtrl(nt n\ tncntiont(l illx,\ c ill'c n\ uIl(l(r:

Ms. Snrruti Sushilkurnar Shinde
51 cars

Chairman / Member in the Committees of the NIL
Boards of conr nies in which he is Director

SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly l(nown os soEo FrtMs HoLDTNG PRtvArE LTMTTED) crN No: u73looMH2ot2pLC225824

Reg. Oftico: 13 7th Floor. Crystol Porodise MolJ Dottoji Solvi Morg. Oft Voero Dosoi Rood Andho (W). Mumlror,
MH 400 053. tN. Tet. No: +91 22 4A22/li I 4$2v13

*,

03 r 85i27Director ldentitication Number (DIN)
06/0t12012Date of Appointment on the Board
B.cornQualifications
Conl€nt ldeation, Creative and Operation
Expertise

Expertise in specific functional area

5207i00 equity shares of Rs. l0/- eachNumber ofshares held in the Com
As decided between Board of Directors and Ms
Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde

Terms and Conditions

N tt_List ofthe directonhips held in other entities

Relationshi s betu,een Directors inter-se I\A

B
F LMS

tN"rn" 
"t- 

th. D*.!ot
T;* --l
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,

The Members,

SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED ("The Company")
(Formerly Knows as SOBO Films Holding Private Limited)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their l3s Annual Report together with the Audiled Statement of
Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 3l, 2025.

FINANCIAL IC H LIG HTS:

PARTICULARS
For the year ended

31.03.2025

For the year ended

3 t.03.2024

Revenue from Operations 6,032.67 I,788.31

Other Income 97 .52 58.3 6

Total Income 6lJ0.t9 1,816.67
Total Expenses 5,s81.01 I,779.t8

Profit before exceptional items & tax 549.18 67.49

Exceptional Items NIL (t74.04)
Profit before tar s49.t8 241.53

Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax 144.64 69.44

(b) Short / Excess provision 0.88 (0.64)
(c) Curent tax relating to prior years NIL NIL

(d) Defened Tax (17.08) (0.e6)
Profit/(Loss) after tax 420,74 r73.69

each)

Basic 5.25 2.17
Diluted 5.25 2.17

The Company is engaged in the business of production of feature films, audio visual contenl and other related
activities. Further, the Company was converled from private timited to public limited vide fiesh certificate of
incorporation daled 27th lanury,2025 issued by the Registrar ofCompanies, Central Processing Centre.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerly l(nown os SOBO FttMS HOLDTNG PR|VATE LIM|TED) CtN NOi U

Reg. Offico:- 73.7th Floor. CrystolPorodise Molt DottoiiSotvi Morg, Otf Veero DesoiRooc

73100MH20t2P1C225824

,. Andheri(w) Mumboi.
rg1 22 4o2271it I 4o32v13

1 SMF L

(Amount ln "Lakhs")
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the year under review, the Company has generated revenue from operations of Rs. 6,032.671 Lakhs as

against revenue of Rs. I,788.31/- Lakhs in the previous year 2023-24. The company has eamed net profit of
Rs. 420.74/- Lakhs during the financial year under review as against profit of Rs. 173.69/- Lakhs during the

previous year 2023-24.

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP) and are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

There is no amount transferred to reserves during the year under review. However, credit balance of profit and

loss Account is transferred to Reserves and surplus in Balance Sheet.

DIVII)END:

ln order to conserve the resources of the Company for future growth and expansion, the Board has not

recommended any dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended March 3 I, 2025.

CHANCE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

During the period under review, there has been no change in the nature of business ofthe Company. However,

the Company was converted from private limited to public limited vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated

27lh Jaruary,2025 issued by the Registrar ofCompanies, Central Processing Centre.

CHANGE OF NAME:

During the period under review, the Company was converted from private limited to public limited vide fresh

certificate of incorporation dated 27th Jaruzry,2025 issued by the Registrar ofCompanies, Central Processing

Centre and the name of the Company was changed from SOBO FILMS IIOLDING PRMTE LIMITED
to SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED. During the period under review, the company underwent a change

in its name.

SH ARE CAPITAL:

During the financial year 2024-25, the authorized sharc capital of the Company was increased from
{1,00,0001 (Rupees One Lakh Only) to 115,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) pursuant to the approval

of the members at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 16, 2024.During the financial year

2024-25, the authorized share capitrl of the Company was increased from {1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh

Only) divided into 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each to {15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crore Only)
divided into 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- pursuant to the approval of the members at the Extra

Ordinary General Meeting held on August 16, 2024.

Issue ofshare warrant with dilTcr€rtial Rights
The Company has not Issued any equity shares with differential right as to dividend, voling or

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Form6rty Known os SOBO FTLMS HOLOTNG pRtVATE LIMITED) CtN NO: U73lOOMH2Ot2pLC225824

Reg. Office:- 73. 7th Floor, Crystot Porodise Motl, Dottoji Solvi Morg, Off Veoro Desoi Rood. andheri (W) Mumboi.
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otherwise during the Financial Year

Issue of Sweat Equity shares
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares to employees of the Company under any
scheme during the Financial Year.

Bonus shares

During the year under review, the company issued bonus shares in the ratio of g00:l to the
eligible shareholders. Accordingly, E0,00,000 (Eighty Lakts) equity shares of {10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each were issued as fully paid-up bonus shares to existing equity shareholders of the
Company.

Employee Stock Option
The company has not issued any shares under the stock option Scheme to employees of the
Company during the Financial Year.

Right issue ofshsres
The company has not issued any right shares during the Financial year.

BO EVAL UATION:

The provisions of the Companies Act,20l3 requiring Board Evaluation, are not applicable to the Company,
therefore evaluation ofthe Board is not required during the Financial year.

DEVELOPMENT ANI) IM PLEM E NTATION OF A RISK MANAG EM ENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identiry, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

INTERNAL FINAN CIAL CONTROL:

The Company has adequale system of intemal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or
disposition of i$ assets. AII the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to rhe
Management. The Company follows all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the
books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The Company continues to ensure proper and adequate
systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

DI TORS RES PONSI BI LITY STATE ENT:

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly Known os SoBo FltMs HoLDING PRlVatE L[,lttto) crrrr r.rO: uz3]ooMH2ot2pLC225824

Reg. Officei- n3.7th Floor, Crystol Porodiso Mott. Dottoji Solvi Morg, Off Veero Desoi Rood. Andheri(W). Mumboi,
MH - 400 053 tN Tot Noj +9122 4o22ln / 4032m3

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 ofthe companies Act,2013, your
Directors confirm that:
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In the preparation ofthe annual accounts for the financial year ended 3l st March, 2025 the applicable

accounting standard had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgnents and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the Company at the end of ihe financial year and of the profit of loss of the

Company for the year under review.

The directors had taken proper and sufficient carc for the maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The dircctors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 3l st March, 2025 on a going

concem basis.

The directon had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company aad that such

intemal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS & COMMITTEES:

The composition ofthe Board ar on 3lsr March 2025 is follows:

During the year under review, following were the changes in the composition ofthe Board ;

Appointment during the year:

vl

Mr. Jawahar Sharma (DIN: 03026641) was appointed as an Non-Executive Independent with effect
from January 04, 2025.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi (DIN: 00004274) was appointed as an Non-Executivelndependent
Director with effect from lansary 22, 2025 .

Mr. Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale (DIN: 00636655) was appointed as an Non-Executive Independent
Director with effect from January 22,2025.

SOBO FITMS HOI-DING LIMITED
(Formerty Known os soEo FTLMS HoLDtNG pRtvarr Llvtrto) ctN lto: uz3tooMH2ot2pLc225824

Reg. Office:- 73. 7th Floor. Crystolporodiso Molt Dottoji SotviMorg. Off Veero O6soiRooc,. Andheri(W). Mumboi,
MH - 400 053 tN.Tel. No: +51 22 40221't1 I 4092m3

Sr. No, Name Designation DIN
I Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde Managing Direclor 03 185327
2 Harvindar singh Arora Director 00802852
3 Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi Independent Director 0000427 4
4 Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale Independent Director 00636655
5 Jawahar Sharma Independent Director 03026641

IF LMS
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None of the directors of the Company are disqualified in terms of section 164 from being appointed as

Directors ofthe Company. Further, Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde, (DIN: 03185327), shall retire by rotation
and being eligible, seeks re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,. The Company has received
declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The Board after taking these

declarations/ disclosures on record and acknowledging the veracity of the same, is of the opinion that the
lndependent Directors of the Company possess requisite qualifications, experience, expertise, hold highest
standards of integrity and are Independent of the Management of the Company. Further, all the independent
directors are registered with data bank maintained by the Indian Institute ofCorporate Affairs ('llCA). .

Key Managerial Personnel's (KMPsPersonnel (KMP)

Although the provisions related to Key Managerial Personnel under Section 203 ofthe Companies Act,2013
were not applicable to the Company during the financial year 2024-25, the composition ofthe KMP'S as on

3 I 
s March 2025 is follows

Sr. No. Name Designation
I Harvindar Singh Arora Chief Executive officer (CEO)

Devendra Raikwar Chief Financial oflicer (CFO)
J Sakshi Saxena Company Secretary (CS)

During the year under review, following werc the changes in the composition of the KMP'S; the following
appointments were made:

Ms. Sakshi Saxena was appointed as the Company Secretary with effect from Jantary 28,2024.
Mr. Devendra Raikwar was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) with effect from January
28,2024.

Changes after the closure of the financial year:

Mr. Devendra Raikwar resigned ftom the position ofCFO with effect from May 3t,2025.
Mr. Deven Narendra Majithia was appointed as the new CFO with effecr from September 1,2025.

During the financial year 2024-25, lhe Board of Directorc met Fourteen (14) times. The intervening gap
between two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Secretarial Standad -l (SS-l) issued by the Institute ofCompany Seoetaries oflndia.

The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SS-l were adhered to while considering the time gap between
two meetings.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Form€rty xnown os soBo FtLMs HotDtNG pRtvATE uMtTED) clN No: u73looMH2o12pLc225B24

Reg. Office:- 7,I3. 7th Froor. crystolporodise Moll Doftojisorvi Morg. off vooro Desoi Rood. Andheri (w). Mumboi.
MH - 400 053. tN. Tet. No .: +g:t 22 4O22Vl I 40327'13
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD :

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted an

Audit Committee w.e.f. 28o January 2025. The Audit Committee comprises of minimum three directors as

members, ofwhich majority shall be Independent Directors and majority of members and chairperson shall be

persons with ability to read and understand financial statements.

The Audit Committee is entrusted with the responsibility of overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, intemal controls, and audit functions. It plays a key role in ensuring the integrity of financial
statements and compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Following is the Composition of the Committee:

Name Category Designation

Jawahar Sharma Independent Direclor Chairperson

Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi Independent Director Member

Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde Managing Director Member

During the financial year, the Audit Committee met two times as follows:

Sr. No Date of th€ Meeting
I 29 /0t /2025

2 2t 103/2025

The Board of Directors has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year.

o NOITIINATION AND REMUNERTION COMMITTEE:

In accordance with lhe provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,20l3, the Company has constituted
Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f.2Et January 2025. The Nomination and Remuneration

SOBO FITMS HOLDING I-IMITED
(Formerty Known os so8o FltMs HotDtNG pRtvaTE LIM|TED) ctN No: U73lO0MH2Ot2pIC225a24

Reg. Office:- 73.7th Floor, Crystolporodase Mo . Dottoji Sotvi Morg, Off Veero DesoiRood Andhari(W). Mumboi.
MH - 400 053 tN. Tet. No .: +91 22 40227111 I 4fi2v13

Sr. No Date of the Meeting Sr. No Drte of the Me€ting
I 0t/04/2024 8 26n0/2024
2 25/06/2024 9 04t01/2025

J 27 /06/2024 l0 07 tot 12025

4 22/07 /2024 t4t0t/2025
5 30/07 /2024 t2 23 t0112025

6 28/09/2024 l3 28/0t/2025
7 0t/t0/2024 1,1 2t t03/2025

t MLI S
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Commr comprises of minimum thrce Non-Executive Directon as members of which half of them shall be
Independent Directors.

Following is the Composition of the Committee

Name Category Designation

Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale Independent Director Chair?erson

Jawahar Sharma Independent Director Member

Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi Independent Director Member

STAKEHOLDERS' RELA TIONSHIP CO TTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act,2013, the Company has constituted
stakeholders' Relationship committee we.f. 286 Januery 2025. Following is the composition of the
Commitlee:

Name Category Designation

Jawahar Sharma Independent Director Chairperson

Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale Independent Director Member

Harvindar Singh Arora Director Member

Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde Managing Director Member

RE NERATION TO DI RECTORS AND KMPs:

Details ofremuneration paid to Directors for the year ende d 3r .03.2025 are as folrows.
(Amount in Lakhs)

Name of the Director Amount io Rs.
Mr. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde t4.40

Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora r 2.00

PAR CU LAR OF EM PLOYE E REMUN ERATION UN DER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMP IES
(APPOI NTMf, NT AND REMUN ERATION OF MANAG ERIAL PERSONN E L) RULES. 20t6 ts AS
UIiDER:

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules,
2016' the company has not appointed any Emproyee(s), in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs. g,50,000/-
per month, when employed for a part ofthe year or 1,02,00,000/- per annum, when emproyed throughout the
year. Hence, disclosure is not required during the year under reyiew.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly Known os SOBO FttMS HOLDTNG PRtVnre LtUtrrO) Cttt t'tO: uZ3tOoMH2Ot2pLC225824

Reg. Otfice:- n3,7th Floor. Crystol Porodise Moll. Dottoji Solvi Morg, Off Veero Desoi Rood. Andheri (W). Mumboi.
MH - .t00 053. rN. Tet. No .: +91 22 4022v11 I 4o32m3
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i) Statutory Auditors:

At the previous Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2025, lvtls CGCA & Associates LLP,

Chartered Accountants (FRN l0937lSAlyl010l3), were appointed as Statutory Audilor of the Company, to

for a period offive yean (i.e. to hold office till the conclusion ofthe Annual General Meeting ofthe company

to be held in the financial year 2029-30)..

Further, the aforesaid Statutory Auditor has confirmed that it is not disqualified to acl as Auditor and is

eligible to hold oflice as Auditor ofyour Company.

BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT:

There arc no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors'Report which require any clarification or

explanation. The Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do

not call for any further comments. Further, the Directors of the Company confirm that during the year under

review, no instances of fraud were reported by the Auditors under Section t43(12) of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules made there under either to the Company or to the Central Govemment.

WEB LINK OF ANNU RETURN. IF ANY:

The Annual Retum ofthe Company as on 3l$ March,2025, will be available on the Company's website post

filing of the same with the Registrar of Company, Ministry of Corporate Affairs is completed and the same

can be thereafter accessed at rlr r,.sorofitnt.com-

COST AUDIT REPORTT

As per the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not applicable to the company during the Current Financial Year

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,2013 requiring Secretarial Audit is not applicable during the

Year.

As per the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring Internal Audit is not applicable the

Company.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISMNVHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The provisions of the section 177(9) utd (10) ofthe companies Act, 2013 requiring establishment of a Vigil
Mechanism for Directors and Employets fie not applicable the Company.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED

(Formerly Known os SOBO FrLMS HOLDING PRTVATE LtMtTED) CrN NO: U73tOOMH2Ot2PLC225824

Reg. Oftics- 73.7th tloor, Crystol Porodise Moll. Dotto,i Solvi Morg, Ofi Veoro Desoi Rood. andheri (W). Mumboi,
MH - 4oO 053. lN. Tel No-: +9122 4022v11 I 4o32v13
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RVATION RPTI XCHANC E
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

Conservation of energy and technology absorption information pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Particulars ofForeign Exchange Eamings and Outgoes during the year are as follows;

Foreign Exchange Earnings: Rs. 16,75,30,700
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs. 1,40,820

During the year under review, the Company has entered into material contracts or arrangements within the
purview of section 188 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 with related parties under section 188 of the Companies
Acl, 2013 and accordingly Form AOC-2 is attached herewith.

Further, all the Related Party Transactions entered are at am's length price and in the ordinary course of
Business.

DETAILS OF SUBS IARY. JOINT VENTU RE OR ASSOC TE COMPANIES:

The Company has one subsidiary in the form of a Limited Liability Partnenhip, i.e., SB Filrnz Venturcz LLP.
Details of the same is provided under AOC-I and the same is attached herewith. Further, The Company does
not have any Associates and Joint Ventures.

PARTICU LARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR NVESTM ENTS:

The details of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments as required under the provision of section 186 of
the Companies Acf" 2013 are given in the notes to Standalone Financial Statements forming part of this
Report.

DEPOSI'I'S M PUBLIC:

During the financial year, your Company has not accepted any public deposit within the meaning ofsection 73
and 74 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,20l4.
Further, the details ofexempted deposits are provided under Notes to the Financial statements.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPIONSIBILITY (CSR):

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, the
provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the Company, during the
hnancial year.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formorty xnown os soBo F[Ms HotDtNG pRtvaTE L|M|TED) ctN No: u73looMH2ot2ptc225824

Reg. Oftice:- 73. 7th Floor, Crystot Porodise Mo[. Dottoji Solvi Morg. Off Voero Desoi Rood. Andhori (W) Mumboi.
MH - .t00 053. tN, Tet. No .: +9i 22 4o22v11 I 4o32v13
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r, the Company, as a r€sponsible corporate citizen, has voluntarily undertaken CSR initiatives in

alignment with its commitment to social welfare and sustainable development. These voluntary contribution

reflect the Company's dedication to making a positive impact on society.

Further, the Company has also adopted a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy that outlines its areas of focus

and guiding principles.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Directors state that applicable S€cretarial Standards, i.e. SS-l and SS-2, relating to 'Meetings of the

Board ofDirectors' and'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed by the ComPany.

The Company has zero lolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and accordingly has adopted a

policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During year under review, the Company has not received any complaints pertaining to sexual harassment.

I Number of complaints ofsexual harassmenl received in the year; Nil
2 Number of complaints disposed offduring the year Nil

Number ofcases pendingfor more than ninety days Nil

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect ofthe following items as there were

no transactions on these items during the year under review.

a) Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company which have

occurred between the end of the financial year of the compaay to which the frnancial statements

relate and the date ofthe report.

Significant and material order/s passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals .r hich impact the
going concem status and Company's operations in future.

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Maternity Benefit Act, l96l .

Details of aay application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code, 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end ofthe financial year.

Details of differcnce between amount ofthe valualion done at the time of one-time settlement and

the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the
reasons thereof.

b)

c)
d)

e)

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formorty known os so8o FttMS HoLotNG pRtvAl E LtMtTED) ctN No: u7 3rca(H2ol2pLc225124

Reg. Office: 13. 7th Ftoor. Crystot porodise Mo Dorroli Sotv Morg. Cff Vooro Desoi Rood Andheri (W) Mumbbi
MH _ .100 053 lN Tel No. +91 22 4022711 I 4032V.t3

_

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION.

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

GENERAL:



Your directors wish to thank Bankers, Oovemment authorities and various stakeholders, such as, shareholders,

customers and supplien, among others for their support and valuable guidance to the Company. Your

directors also wish to plac€ on record their appreciation for the committed services ofall the Employees ofthe
Company.

Place: Mumbai
Dste: 2310912025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Sobo Films Holding Private Limited

(Forme ! Knob,n As Sobo Films Holding Private

,qnY?-
ruti Sushilkumar Shinde Harvi Sin

Managing Director
DIN:03185327

Director
DIN:00802852

SOBO FILMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly (nown os so8o FTLMS HOLDTNG pRtvaTE LIM|TED) ctN Noi u73tooMH2ot2ptc225824

Reg. Office: 713 7th Floor, CrystolPorodise Moll, Doftoji Sotvi Morg, Off Veoro DesoiRood. Andhori (W). Mumboi.
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Form AOC-l

(Putsuanl to lirsl provbo to sub-section (3) ofseclion 129 read vilh rule 5 of Companies (Accounls) Rules,

2011)

Statement containing salient features of the financial stat€ment of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventues

Part "A": D€tails of Subsidiaries

(Amount in lakhs)

l
Name of the subsidiary SB FILMZ VENTUREZ LLP

') Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed Financial Y ear 2024-25

3
Partners' capital contribution l0

4
Total assets 357.61

5
Total Liabilities 353.72

Notes: The following information shall be fumished at the end ofthe statement:

l. Names ofsubsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NA

2. Names ofsubsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITEO
(Formeriy xnown os SOao FtLMs HotDtNG PR|VATE UMTTED) CtN No: u73tooMH2ol2plc225824

Rog. office:- 73. 7th Ftoor. Crystol porodise Molt. Dottojisotvi Morg, off Veero Desoi Rood, andhori (w). Mumboi.
MH - 400 053. tN. Tet Noj +9.122 40227|],] I 40327.13
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursurnt to clsuse (h) ofsub'section (3) of section 134 ofthe Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20t4

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arangements entercd into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub section (l) of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 including certain arm's length

transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transacfions not at Am's length basis.:

No Such Tmnsactions

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transaclions at Arm's length basis.:

Name(s) of
the related

party

nature of
relstionship

Nrture of
cotrtracts/srrsn
gementYtransa

ctions

Duration of
the

contracts
/arrrngem
ents/transa

ction

Salient terms of the
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including

the Yalue, if rny:

Date(s) of
spproval by
th€ Board, if

any:

Amount
paid as

advances.

if any:

Amount(in
INR)

Salient
terms

Mr.
Harvindar

Singh Arora

Director
& KMP

Professional

Fees

Ongoing 48,00,000 As
mutually
agreed

26/05/2022

H oI

+O

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2310912O25

For and on behalfofthe Bosrd of Directors
of SOBO Films Holding Private Limited

Sobo Films Holding Private

Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde

Managing Director
DIN:03185327

H a rvin ar Si

Director
DIN:00802852

SOBO FITMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly Known os soBo FILMS HoLDING PRlvaTE tlMlTED)clN No: u73looMH20l2PLc225824

Reg- office: 713, 7th fbor, crystol Poroclise Moll. Dottoii Solvi Morg. off veero Desoi Rood. andheri (w) Mumbor.

MH - 4oO 053. rN. Tel No: +9\ 22 40227|r| I 4032V13
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NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that Annual. Generat Meeting of the sharehotders of SOBO Fitms Hotding

private Limited witt be hetd on Monday, september 30, 2024 at 02.00 p.m. at registered office of the

company situated at 713, 7th Ftoor, crystat Paradise Matt, Dattaji satvi Road, off veera Desai Road,

Andheri (west), Mumbai-400053, Maharashtra, lndia, to transact the foltowing business:

ORDINARY BU5IN E55:

By order of the rd of Directors

For SOBO FlLlvlS PRIVATE LIMITED

Harvindersingh Na dersingh Arora

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financiat Statement of the Company for the

financial year ended March 31,7024 together with the report of the Board of Directors' and

Auditors' thereon.

2. To Appoint M/5 cGcA & Associates LLP, chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (FRN: 123393w)

Statutory Auditor of the ComPanY:

Members are requested to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the

fottowing resolution as an ordinary Resotution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141 and 142 and other appticabte

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rutes made thereunder, as amended from time to

ii.", .onr"nt of the Members, be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s CGCA & Associates LLP,

chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (FRN: 123393W) as Statutory Auditor of the company for a further

period of five years i.e. to hotd office from the conctusion of this Annuat General Meeting titt the

conctusion of the fifth consecutive Annual Generat Meeting of the company to be hetd in the financiat

year 2029-30 and at the remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors, be and is, hereby empowered and authorized to take

such steps, in retation to the above and to do atl such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be

necessary, proper, expedient or incidentat for giving effect to this resotution and to fite necessary e-

Forms with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai."

Place: Mumbai
Dalet 7810912024 Director

DIN:00802852

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PVT tTD
713, 7th Floor, Crystal Paradise Mall, Datta,i Salvi Marg,Off Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai, MH-400 053, lN Tel. No.: +9t 22 402271.1.1. / 4}ttt964
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to aPpoint Prory to attend

and vote on poll instead of himsetf and the proxy need not be member of the Company' The

instrument appointing proxies should, however, be dePosited at the registered office of the

company noi iess than l8 hours before the commencement of the meeting'

A person can act as Proxy on behatf of the members not exceeding fifty and hotding in the

aggregatenotmorethantenpercentofthetotatsharecapitalofthecompanycarryingvoting
rights'Amemberhotdingmorethantenpercentofthetotatsharecapitatofthecompany
carrying voting rights may appoint a singte person as proxy and such person shatl not act as a

prory for any other Member.

Members are requested to bring their attendance stips duty compteted and signed m:ntionilg

therein detaits of their Dp to arid ctient lD/ Fotio No atong with their copy of Annual Report to

the meeting.

Sharehotders desiring any information as regards the proposed resotutions are requested to

write to the Company at least seven working days in advance so as to enabte the Management

to keep the information ready at the meeting'

In terms of provisions of section 72 of the companies Act, 20'13, nomination facitity is avaitabte

totheindividuatsharehotders.Theshareholderswhoaredesirousofavailingthisfacititymay
kindty write to the Company in Form SH'13 as prescribed by the Centrat Government which can

be obtained from the ComPanY.

The requirement to ptace the matter retating to ratification in appointment of Auditors-by

MembersateveryAnnuatGeneratMeetingisdoneawayVidenotificationdated^,\ay7,2018
issuedbytheMinistryofcorporateAffairs,NewDethi.Accordingty,noresolutionisproposedfor

CIN: U749OOMH2 OrZP't CZzSAz4

:NOTES:

ratification of appointment of Auditors'

SOBO FITMS HOTDING PVT LTD
713,7th Floor, Crystal Paradise Mall, Dattaji Salvi Marg,Off Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai, MH-400 053, lN Tel. No.: +97 22 4O22717t / 41tt1r964
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CIN: U74900MH2 OI?PT C225824

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members,
SOBO FIL'VIS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Directors Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the audited statement of accounts for the Financiat Year ended March 31, 2024.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Amount ln "Lakhs")

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
3't .03.2024

For the year ended
31.03.2023

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome 58.
Total lncome 1,846.(
TotaI Expenses 1 ,779,12
Profit before exceptional items & tax

67.49
Exceptional ltems
Profit before tax
Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax

(b) Short / Excess provision
(c) Current tax retating to prior years NIL

(d) Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) after tax
Earnincs Per Share(Equitv Shares of Rs.10/-
each)
Basic 1 ,736.8
Dituted

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The Company is engaged in the business of production of feature films, audio visual content and other
retated activities.

During the year under review, the Company has earned revenue from operations of Rs. 1,788.31 /-
Lakhs as against revenue from operations of Rs. 3,'129.17 /' Lakhs in the previous year 2022-23. The
company has earned profit of Rs. 173.69 /- Lakhs during the
profit of Rs. 735.48 I - Lakhs during the previous year 2022-73.

financia[ yea ew as against

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PVT tTD
773,7rh Floot, Crystal Paradise Mall, Dattajisalvi Marg,OffVeera Desai Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai, MH-400 053, lN Tel. No.: +9122 4022771t / 4077t964

1 ,788.31 3,129.1'l

183.8(

3,313.0:
2,332,31

980.73
174.U

241 .53 980.73

69 .44 245.2:

(0.631

Nil.

(0.961

173.69 735.48

7354.8C

1,736.85 7354.8C



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MHZ OI?PT C22SA24

The preparation of financiat statements is in conformity with generalty accepted accounting principtes
(GAAP) and are prepared under historical cost convention on an accruat basis.

RESERVES:

There is no amount transferred to reserves during the year under review. However, credit balance of
profit and loss Account is transferred to Reserves and surplus in Batance Sheet.

DIVIDEND:

ln order to conserve the resources of the Company for future growth and expansion, the Board has not
recommended any dividend on equity shares.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

During the period under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the company.

CHANGE OF NAME:

The company has not changed its name during the period under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:

i) lssue of share warrant with differential Rights
The company has not lssued any equity shares with differentiat right as to dividend, voting
or otherwise during the Financial Year.

ii) lssue of Sweat Equity shares
The company has not issued any sweat equity shares to emptoyees of the Company under
any scheme during the Financial Year.

iii) Bonus shares
The company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the Financial Year.

iv) Employee Stock Option
The company has not issued any shares under the Stock option Scheme to employee6 of the
company during the FinanciaI Year.

v) Right issue of shares
The company has not issued any right shares during the Financial Year.

BOARD EVALUATION:

company, therefore evatuation of the Board is not required during the Financial Year
The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring Board Evaluation, are not appticabte to the



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 OI?PT C225A24

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAG NT POLICY:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key
business obiectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematicauy addressed
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYST EM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from [oss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. Att the transactions are property authorized, recorded
and reported to the Management. The Company is fotlowing att the appticabte Accounting Standards
for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The company
continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and
nature of its business.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIEcToR(s ):

As per section 1a9(3) of the companies Act, 2013 and Rute 4 of the companies (Appointment and
Quatification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the company is not required to appoint an lndependent
Director' Therefore, the Declaration by an lndependent Director is not required during the Financiat
Year.

Pursuant to the requirement ctause (c) of sub-section (3) of section '134 of the companies Act, 2013,
your Directors confirm that:

ln the preparation of the annual accounts for the financiat year ended 31st March, 2024 the
appticabte accounting standard had been fo .owed atong with proper explanation retating to
materiaI departures.

I the directors had setected such accounting poticies and apptied them consistentty and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonabte and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financiat year and of the profit of toss
of the Company for the year under review.

It. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregutarities.

the directors had prepared the accounts for the financiat year ended 31st March, 2OZ4 on a
going concern basis.

the directors had laid down internat financiat controts to be fo[[ ompany and that

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 OIZPT CZZSBZ4

such internaI financiat controts are adequate and were operating effectivety.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of alt
app(icabte laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectivety

During the year under review, there were no changes in the composition of the Board.
composition of the Board as on 31st March, ZO24 is fottows:

DIRECTORS & COMM ITTEES:

Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora
Ms. Smruti Sushitkumar Shinde

0irector (DlN 00802852)
Director (DlN 031 85327)

The

The provisions retatd to Key Manageriat Personnet (KlvlP) under Section 203 were not appticabte for
the Financiat Year 2023'24. However, Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora hotds the position of
Chief Executive bfficer (CEO) of the Company.

None of the Directors are disquatified for being appointed as the Director of the Company in terms of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

I,TEETINGS

During the financial year 2023-24 the Board of Directors duly met six (6) times. The intervening gap
between two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the companies Act, 2013.

The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Secretariat Standards were adhered to white considering
the time gap between two meetings.

Sr. No Date of the Meeting
1 01 / u tzo23
2 06 / M t2023
3 07 t0412023
4 14/07 /2023

?5/09 /7023
6 24/01/7074

REITTUN ERATION TO DIRE CTORS AND hMPs:

Detaits of remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 3i.03.2024 is as fottows;

Name of the Director Amount in Rs.
l^r. Smruti Sushitkumar Shinde 84 00 000

NIL
Mr. Harvindersi h Narindersi h Arora NIL

Mrs. Ujwata Sushilkumar Shinde



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 Ol?pT CZZSaZ4

As per the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not appticabte to the company during the Current Financial
Year.

PAlT.lcuuR oF E/t{PLOYEE R4INERAT|ON UNDER RULE 5(z) oF THE coMpANtEs (AppotNTMENT
lxo ner,tuxrulox or,ulxacenhl prnsoxxelt nulei.Eto ts ls uxoEn, 

-

Pursuant to Rute 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of lvtanageriat personnet)
Rules, 2016, the company has not appointed any Emptoyee(s), in receipt of remuneration exceeding
Rs. 8,50,000/- per month, when emptoyed for a part of the year or 1,02,00,000/, per annum, when
emptoyed throughout the year. Hence, disclosure is not required during the year under review.

AUDITORS:

i) Statutory Auditors:

M/s cGcA & Associates LLp, chartered Accountants (FRN to9371s/wloto13), were appointed as
statutory Auditor of the Company, to fitt casuat vacancy arisen due to the resignation oi trtr. Nik"t
Agarwat, Chartered Accountants (Membership Number: 068843), to hotd the office titt the conctusion
of the ensuing Annuat Generat Meeting. M/s. CGCA & Associates LLP have shown their wittingness to
continue as statutory Auditor of the company for further period. Accordingty, the Board has iroposeoand considered the appointment of M/s. GGCA & Associates LLp, chartered Accountants (FRN
1093715/wI01013) as a statutory auditor of the Company for a period of five years (i.e. to hotd office
from the conclusion of ensuing Annuat Generat Meeting titt the conctusion of the Annual Generat
I eeting of the company to be hetd in the financiat year 2029-30), subject to the approvat of members
in ensuing AnnuaI GeneraI Meeting.

The Company has received the necessary etigibitity certificate from the auditor concerned. your Board
recommends the appointment of M/s. cGcA & Associates LLp, chartered Accountants (FRN
109371s/w101013) as a statutory auditor of the company at the ensuing Annuat Generat Meeting.

AUDIT REPORT:

The Notes on financiat statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are setf"exptanatory and do not
catt for any further comments. There are no quatifications or adverse remarks in the Auiitors'Report
which require any ctarification or exptanation. Further, the Directors of the company confirm that
during the year under review, no instances of fraud were reported by the Auditors under Section
143li21 of the companies Act, 20l3 and the Rutes made there under either to the company or to the
CentraI Government.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The company does not have its own website to uptoad a copy of Annual Return and hence such web-
tink is not required to be provided.

CO5T AUDIT REPORT:



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MHZ OLZPT C225824

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2O'13 requiring Secretariat Audit is not appticabte during the
Year.

INTERNAL AUDIT:

As per the provisions of section '138 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring lnternat Audit is not
appticabte the Company.

VIGIL A.tECHANISM:

The provisions of the section 177(91 and (10) of the companies Act, 2013 requiring establishment of a
Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Emptoyees are not appticabte the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

conservation of energy and technotosy absorption information pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the
companies Act, 2013 read with Rute 8 of the companies (Accounts) Rutes, zo14 is not appticabte.

Particutars of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoes during the year are as fo[ows;

Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nit

RELA PARTY TRAN sAcTroNs

During the year under review, the Company has entered into materiat contracts or arrangements
within the purview of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with retated parties under section 18g of
the Companies Act, 2011 and accordingty Form AOC,2 is attached herewith.

Further, att the Retated Party Transactions entered are at arm,s tength price and in the ordinary
course of Business.

SUBSIDIARIES. ASSOC IATES AND JOINT VE NTURES:

The company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures.

PARTIC ULARS OF LO S, GUARAN E5 OR INVES NTS:



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
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Futt particutars of investments, loans, guarantees and securities covered under Section 1g6 of the
Companies Act 2013 provided during the financiat year under review has been furnished in the Notes
to Accounts which forms part of the financiats of the Company.

DEPOSITS F PUBLIC:

The Company has not entered into any transactions fatting under the ambit of Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE 50CIAL RE5PONSIBI LITY (CSR):

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135(9) of the Act, read with the Companies (Corporate Sociat
Responsibitity Poticy) Rutes, 2014 and McA General circutar No. 14 / zo21 dated August 25, zo?1,
where the amount required to be spent by a company on csR does not exceed fifty takh rupees, the
requirement for constitution of the CSR Committee is not mandatory and the functions of the CSR
committee, in such cases, shatt be discharged by the Board of Directors of the company. The amount
required to be spent by the company on cSR does not exceed fifty takh rupees and accordingty the
Board of Directors have not constituted csR committee and thereafter att the functions of csR
committee are discharged and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Further the Company has taid out the poticy on corporate Sociat Responsibitity. The detaits about the
devetopment of csR Poticy and initiatives taken on corporate Sociat Responsibitity during the year
have been marked and annexed as "Annexure 8,, to this report.

5E ARIAL STAN DS DI5CLOSURE:

The Directors state that appticabte secretarial standards, i.e. ss-.1 and ss-2, retating to ,Meetings of
the Board of Directors' and 'Generat Meetings', respectively, have been duty fottowed by the
Company.

DISCL RE UND RTHES UAL H NT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION.
IBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

The Company has zero toterance towards sexual harassment at the workptace and accordingly has
adopted a poticy in tine with the requirements of the Sexuat Harassment of women at Workptace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During year under review,
harassment.

the Company has not received any complaints pertaining to sexual

GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disc(osure or reporting is required in respect of the fottowing items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review.
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a) Material changes and commitments affecting the financiat position of the company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financiat
statements relate and the date of the report.

b) significant and materiat order/s passed by the Regutators or courts or Tribunats which
impact the going concern status and Company,s operations in future.

c) Details in respect of frauds reported by statutory auditors under sub-section (12) of section
'143 other than those which are reportabte to the Central Government

d) Detaits of apptication made or any proceeding pending under the lnsotvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 during the year atong with their status as at the end of the financiat year.

e) Detaits of difference between amount of the va(uation done at the time of one time
setttement and the vatuation done white taking toan from the Banks or Financial lnstitutions
atong with the reasons thereof.

f) Receipt of amount from a person who, at the time of the receipt of the amount, was a
director of the company or a retative of the director of the Company.

g) Your Company did not have any funds tying unpaid or unctaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund (IEPF).

ACKN EDGMENT:

Place: Mumbai
Datet ZglO9l2O74

For and on behalf of the Board of Di

of SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVA

Harvindersingh a rsingh Arora
Director

DIN:00802852

0

Your directors wish to thank Bankers, Government authorities and various stakehotders, such as,
sharehotders, customers and suppliers, among others for their support and vatuabte guidance to the
Company. Your directors also wish to ptace on record their appreciation for the committed services of
a[[ the Emptoyees of the Company.

DIN:03185327

MUMBAI
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Annexure A to the Directors Report

FORI NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disctosure of particutars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
retated parties referred to in sub section (1)of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's tength transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Detaits of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.:

No Such Transactions

2. Detaits of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.:

For and on behalf of the Board of rectors

2

Place: Mumbai
Date:28109/2074

)'fi3ry-'
Lnu'='
/ Smruti Shinde

HOLDING

Harvi ngh Arora
Director

DIN:03185327
Director

DIN:00802852

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PVT LTD
713, 7th Floor, Crystal Paradise Mall, Dattaji Salvi Marg,Off Veera Desai Road,

Andheri (W), Mumbai, MH-40O 053, lN Tel. No.: +9122 4OZ27Lll I 401L7964

Name(s) of
the

related
party

nature of
relationshi

p

Nature of
contracts/arra
ngements/tran

sactions

Duration of
the

contracts
/arrangem
ents/trans

action

Salient terms of the
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including

the value, if any:

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board, if

any:

Amount
paid as

advances,
if any:

Amount(in
rNR)

Salient
terms

Mr.
Harvinder

Singh Arora

Director
& KMP

Professional
Fees

Ongoing,

subject to
approval of
members

48,00,000 As

mutuatty
agreed

26/ 05/2022

{
u- ,-l

t

MUMBAI
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Annexure B
The Annual Report ON CSR activities

1. Brief outline on CSR Policv of the Companv

As an integral part of our commitment to good corporate citizenship, we believe in activety
assisting in improvement of the quality of tife of peopte in communities, giving preference to local
areas around our business operations. Company's CSR efforts focus on Heatth, Education,
Environment and Emptoyabitity interventions for retevant target Groups, ensuring diversity and
giving preference to needy and deserving communities in lndia. CSR Poticy adopted by the Company

inctudes at[ the activities which are prescribed under Schedute Vll of the Companies Act, 2013.

Overview of Activities:

ln tine with the CSR poticy and in accordance with Schedute Vll of the Companies Act, 2013, your

Company intends to undertake various activities which witt positivety impact tives. Key focus area:

. Heatth

. Education

. Humanity & Promoting Gender Equatity

. EnvironmentaI Sustainabitity

. Animat wetfare

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not Applicable (pursuant to provisions of section 139(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013)

3. Provide the web-tink where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Poticy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disctosed on the website of the company. - The Company is not required
maintain functionol website os per the provisions of the Componies Act, ZOl3, hence Not
Applicoble

4. Provide the detaits of lmpact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rute (3) of
rute 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibitity Poticy) Rutes, 2014, if appticabte (attach
the report). - Not Applicoble

5. Detaits of the amount avaitable for set off in pursuance of sub-rute (3) of rute 7 of the Companies
(corporate social responsibitity Poticy) Rutes, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any - Not Applicoble

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PVT tTD
773,7th Floor, Crystal Paradise Mall, Dattaii Salvi Marg,Off Veera Desai Road,

st.
No

Financial Year Amount available for set-off
from preceding financial
years (in Rs)

Amount requi

year, if any (in Rs)

financial

1

2

Total
-,2:\

Andheri (W), Mumbai, MH-400 053, tN Tet. No.: +9122 4OZ277tt I 4}tLfg64

3
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6. Average net profit of the company as per section .135(5) - Rs. 4,83,92,400/-
(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 9.67. 848.00 /-

(b) Surptus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financiat
years. - NIL
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financiat year, if any -NlL
(d) Totat CSR obtigation for the financial year (7a+7b-7cl- Rs. 9.67. 848.00 /-

7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total
Amount

Spent for the
Financial

Year.
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account as
per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule Vll as per s€cond proviso
to section 135(5).

Amount. Date of
transfer.

Name of the
Fund

Amount,

10,00,000/- NA NA NA NA NA

(b) Detaits of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial yeari Not Appticabte

Location
of the
project

,\ ode of
lmptementation

rBo(sh
-trnlptementing

Agency

Amount
spent in

the current
financiaI
Year (in

Rs. )

Amount
attocated
for the
project
(in Rs. )

Project
duration

s

t.

N

o

Name of
the

Project

Item
from
the

tist of
activiti

esin

Schedu

te Vll
to the

Act

Local

area
(Yes/
No)

Stat
e

Distri
ct

Amount
transferr

ed to
Unspent

for the
project
as per

Section
13s(6)
(inRs. )

CSR

t

e
of

mpt

Direc
t

(Yes/
No)

on- Nam

e
csR

Registratio
n

number

2

3

TotaI

Date of
transfer.

1
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(c) Detaits of csR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financiat year:

(d) Amount spent in Administrative &erheads . Nit
(e) Amount spent on lmpact Assessment, if appticable- Not Applicoble
(f) Totat amount spent for the Financiat Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)- Rs. 10.00.000/-
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any - Nit

5t.
No

I ttem

I t.o.n
the [ist

of
activities

in
schedute
Vll to th

Act I

Loca
t

area
(Yes

No)

Location of the
project.

Amount
spent for

the
project
(in Rs. )

Mode of
implemen

tation
on-

Di rect
(Yes/No)

Mode of imptementation -

Through imptementing
agency

State District Name CSR

registration
number

1 Promoting
Education

Ctause

ii of
Schedu
te Vll
of the
Compa

nies

Act,
2013

Ye

s

Uttar
Pradesh

Math
ura

10,00,00
ol-

No Jan

Jagrati
Sevarth

Sansthan

csR000069

03

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per

section 135(5)
9 ,67 ,U8

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 10,00,0@
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financiaI year [(ii)-(i)] 3?,152

Surptus arising out of the CSR proiects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount availabte for set off in succeeding financial years

[(iii)-(iv)]
37,157

Name of
the

Project

(iv)



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 O lzPT CZZS824

8. (a) Detaits of unspent csR amount for the preceding three financial yea R: Not Applicable

51.

No
Preceding
Financial

Year

Amount
transferred

to
Unspent

csR
Account
under

section 1 35
(6).-1

(Dxs;, 
I

Amount
spent
in the

reportlng
Financial

Year
(in Rs.)

Amount transferred to any
fund specified

under Schedule Vll as per
section 135(6),

a

Amount
rema

to
be spent in
succeeding
financial

years
(in Rs.)

Name

$46{
Fund

-Irrfr-ount
(in Rs)

1

3 _---'
Totat

(b) Detaits of cSR amount spent in the financiat year for ongoing projects of the preceding financiat
year(s\: Not Applicable

9' ln case of creation or acquisition of capitat asset, furnish the detaits retating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year. - Not fuplicoble
(asset-wise detaits)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capitat asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(c) Detaits of the entity or pubtic authority or beneficiary under whose name such capitat asset is
registered, their address etc.
(d) Provide details of the capitat asset(s) created or acquired (inctuding comptete address and

st.
No

Project
ID

Name
of

the
Project

Financial
Year in

which the
project was
commenced

Project
duration

Total
amount

allocated
for the
voject-i
+*16.1

Amount
spent on

the
ptojet*-
- '-a'-" tn

the
reporting
Financial

Year
(inRs)

Cumulative
amount '/

-'p€nf.T at the end
of

reporting
Flnancial

Year.
(inR5.)

project -
Completed
/Ongoing

1

2

3

tocation of the capitat asset).

Date of
transfer

2

Statgtof

--'7he



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 OLZP'r c225AZ4

10. specify the reason(s), if the company has faited to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(51. - Not Applicable

Place: i umbai
Oatei 281O9/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Di

",'t!Dy
Zrt;P?'

,,,,- Smruti Shinde
Director

HOLDING

Arora

DIN:03'185327
Director

DIN:00802852

Harvindersingh

MUTTBAI
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lndependent Audito/s Report

To the Members of SOBO Films Holding Private Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SOBO Films Holding Private limited ('the

Company'), which comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31n March 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss and the

Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the financial

statements).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") in the manner so

required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia

of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31't March 2024 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under

section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent

of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

(lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under

the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

in accordance with these requirements and the lcAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

lnformation Other than Financial Statements and Auditot's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Regd. Off.: 907. Kohinoor Squore. Centrol Towel, NC Kelkor Morg. RG Godkori Chowk. Dodor (w). Mumboi - 400 028
l: +9122 4042 24W E : infoG- cAcoindio.com W : www.cgcoindio.com LLPIN :AAX-4139
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Report on the Financial Statements
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ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The

Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance

with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policiesi making iudgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia I controls,

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeinS the company's financial reporting process

Audito/s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audito/s report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As a part of an audit in accorda

exercise professional judgment

nce with Standards on Auditing sPecified under section 143(10) of the Act' we

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit Wealso:

5

d t
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ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and r€lated disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may caUse the Company tO CeaSe to continue as a going conCern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key

audit matters. We describe these matters in our audito/s report unless law or regulation precludes public

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not

be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected

to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Regd. Off.: 907, Kohinoor Squore, Centrol Tower, NC Kelkor Morg, RG Godkori Chowk, Dodor (W), Mumboi - 400 028
f : +91 22 4042 2400 E : info@cgcoindio.com W : www.cgcoindio.com LLPIN : AAX-4139
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e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(A) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent

applicable, that:

1

2

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying

financial statements;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so

far as it appears from our examination of those book;

(c) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record

by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company has no pending litigations as at 31st March, 2024

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, as at

the year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended 31 March

2024;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or

securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the intermediaries'), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

Regd. Off.r 907, Kohinoor \ uore, Centrol Tower, NC Kelkor Morg, RG Godkori C boi - 400 028
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As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Orde/') issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-seciion (11) of section 143 of the Act, is not applicable to the

company.
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any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ('the Ultimate Beneficiaries')

or provide any guarantee, securitY or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities ('the Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe

that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any

material misstatement.

c.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used

accounting softwares for maintaining its books of accounts for the financials year

ended 31't March, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility

and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded

in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any

instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1st

Aptil,2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record

retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

Clause (i) of section 143(3) is not applicable pursuant to notification G.5.R 583(E) dated 13s

June,2017.

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are applicable only to public

companies. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the

Company.

For CGCA d Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(h)

(i)

GAI,lll & roll
EX8€itltPI0.

1{tlit

4Ca

t

(,
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Partner

Membershlp No: 143113
Place: Mumbai

Date: 28th September, 2024
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(ln. takhs)

SOBO FILMS HOTDING PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance sheet at at March 31,2024
CIN:U731OOMH2O12PTC22S824)

As at
M.rch 31,2023M.rch 31, 2024Particulars

1.00

846.16

84.31

1,019.85

47.55

20.95

s8.32

M.3163.s0

E72.93

350.01
31.79

1.780.6S1,529.49

224.U
192.01

183.71

227.76
178.12

20.55
0.96

600.ss

925.40
875.64

43.58
44,75

295.06

427.39

2,110.572,185.i14

2,672.43

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

15

11

18

19

O,RREITT LIAEILMES

(a) Short Term gorrowings

(b) Trade PaYable

- Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

- Due5 of other
(c) other Current Uabilities

(d) short Term Provisions

Tot l

1. T{O .CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and lntangible Assets

{i) Property, Plant & EquiPment

(b) Non-Current Investments

(c) Long term Loans and Advances

(c) Oeferred tax Asset _ Net

Total

(a)lnventories
(b)Trade Receivables

(c)Cash & Bank Balances

(d)Short Term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Current A5sets

Total

TOTAI.

TOT

A. EQUTTY AND LIABII"ITIES

B. ASSETS

2. CURRENTASSETS

I. SHARC HOLDER's FUXDS

(a) Share CaPital

(b) Reserve & Surplus

Total

2. Ot{ CURREI{I LlAs[mEs
(a) l-ongTerm BorrowinSs

(c) LonB Term Provisions

Total

t-2mationd Comicies paccount n8 pol

The significant accounting policies and notes referred to above form an intetral part of the financial statements'

GAIIIrI R" IOTA

*5Sl{4r(,.
rotlt

d

tor and on b€hall oI Board of Olredors

Date: 28th Septemb€r, 2024

Harvi Singh Arora

uDtN: 241431138KD8K09244

Firm's Retistration No. 123393WW100755

per our report of even date

for CGCA c- Associates LLP

hartered Accountants

Smruti Shlnde

0iredor
DIN :- 03185327

a)^hry

Place: Mumbai

Date: 28th September, 2024

0irector
OIN :- 00802852

Galtam Mota
Paftner
Membershio No: 143113

1.00
845.16

510.84
1,110.02

1.48

2,71L,L2

1,640.@
368,65

24.
77.28

2,71L,L2

274.75

{
MUi/IBAI

*

rL(



r.lN:tl731OOMH2012PTC225824)

li.i.-*i of pront and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
ln

SOBO FILMS HOLDIN G PRIVATE LIMITED

Year ended

Mar.h 31,2023
Year ended

M.rch 31, 2024Note
PARTICULARS

3,t29.L7
183.86

1,788.31

58.35

7,a45.67

2,063.472,474,87

{926.'lo)
36.27

14.04

34.38

146.09

2,332.31779.L4

980.7357.49
174.M

980.73

245.25

241.53

0.96

69.44
(0.63)

735,48173.69

28

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

AT INCOME

TOTAL TXPENSES

Expenses:

Profit After Tax

Revenue from OPerations

Other lncome

EXPENSES

Proft before exceptlonal h€mr & tax

Exceptional ltems (Refer Note 33)

Profit before tax

(a) Current tar expense for the year

(b) short/ Excess Provlsion
(c)oefetred Tar

7,354.801,736.8s
29

Eamints Per share (Face value per share Rs'10 each)

Ba5ic & Diluted
a-2lnformationi.i€s and CoSiBnifi cant accounting

The significant accounting policles and notes referred to above form an lntetral part of the financial statements

GAlrlNa Eslr
isnstrF

1M11

n

Date: 28th September, 2024

'y7Fo, and on behalfof Board of

Ha a Singh Arom

14311

BKDEK

As per our report of even date

For CGCA ct Assoclates LtP

Chanered Accountants

Firm's ReSistration No 123393WW100755

5m,utl Shlnde

Director
DIN :- 03185327

Place: Mumbal

Date: 28th September, 2024

Director
DIN :- 00802852

Gautam Mota
Parther
MembershiP No:

UDiN:24143113

3,313.03

100.48

15.65

19.40

133.30

Cost of Production

ChanSe in lnventories

Employee Benefit ExPenses

Finance Cost

Depreclation & Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses

\l \

\y



20232024

914.20

9E0.73

19.l()
(2S.e4)

34.38
(s8.07)
(0.14)
(0.15)

2-58

220.r3

241.51

1599-11)
(12.74)

{11.88)
842.81

52

{925.40)
764.35
(20.11)

252.09
(75O.01)

l2\7.79)
20.95

:)0.32
106

242.8358.81
943.27

u53.61)

15.57

7.45
(r95.28)

(s31.12)
153.15

{54.87)
1S.00
41.80

7.99

8.28

350.35
13.88

0.1s

0.14
(857.49)

(81.s4)

545.88

65.33

3{o.76
(r00.76)

t14.61

4.2425.28

14.0618.10

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIIIG ACIIVITIES

lilt pro6t b€for. t.I.nd €rc.pfiontl li'ms
Adjuslm.ntsfor:

lnter.n ln.ome
lncome From hvtlment aund

Dividend lncome

Loss on sal€ ol Motorcar

Oplr.Ont profit bltor€ worlin! c.plttlchantet

Adiunm.nrs lot :

(lnc..asel/ O.crease h inveoto €t
(hcr€ate) / Decr€a5€ TGde Receivablee

(lncr.ase)/ Decreas€ ShonTerm Loao5 & Advancet

lncrease / (D..reate) Trad€ PaYables

lncrease / (Decreas€) Oth€r Current Uabilltie5

(lncrease)/ De(r€ase ln Othercurrent assets

hcreate / (Decre6te)in tong t€rm provitions

hcreale / {Decrea3e) rn Shor! lerm Provitiont

c.rh (Uted ln)/Gcnent d rrom Oplntions
h.omeTa( Paid (Net of Refund)

.t C.sh (Ured inl/G.n.6t€d ftom OPlrtti4 A'rivittls

al cAsH FLow FRoM lllvEsTlNc ACrlVlTlEs

Purchase of Fixad Alrete
Salc Of Flr.d alsett
lnterei Beceiv€d on Fixad Depoti!

lntarcst on D66t Securitiar

ht.aei Recaiv€d on Loan & Advanc's

Loant & Adv.nces Glven

toenr & AdvancE R.ceived Eact

lnvenment in Fixad oeposrtg

Proceedt trom Fircd Depotits

lnvestment ln 5hares

lncome From lnvestment lund

tr.t Cr.h (U3.d lnl/G!n.r.t d from lnvttung Actlvldcr

cA5H F|OW IROM FlrlAllcll{G amvmEs

lncom€ From lnvstm€nr fund

shonT€rm Borrowin6 _ Loan Eorrow

tong Ierm BorrwinS- Loan Repaid

et cath (Uted inl/G.n.r.t d from Fln'nci4 A'tivltics

t{et lncr€ase/{Oecreas.} in Cash and Cath Equival'nts

Bala nce ol Cash.nd Cash ! 1a,3043.58t7

2023zo24Compon€nt5 of caih and.ash 
'quivalente

18.3016.83

26.75la)Cash in Hand

18.3043.58
Clori

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE UMTTED

(ClN:U731OOMH2012PTC225E24)

C.sh Flowgt temlntfor th€Y.ar.ndcd !1M'rch 2024

1, Thcabove cash flow ststement h.s Deen prepared under:lndirecl M'thod'set outtnatS' i53u€d by httilutc of

2. Figures in brackcttindicates cash oulto'

:. Plious year'sfigures have been re-trouped and reclaetifr€d wherev'r n'c€ssary

As p€r our reponof even dat€

for CGCA C A!so.l.t.s U.P

charter€d Accountantt

of Board ol oir..tors

tltrylnd.r slnSh arorl

DrN:, @802852

No.123393W4/r/100755

GAIJTAX R IOIA
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0
n

l|311]MembershiP No:143113

U OIN: 24143113 B(oBKO9244

Date: 28th Septembet, 2024
Dare:28th s€Ptember, 2024

SmrutlShlnde
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SOBO Fltll'ts HOLDIiIG PRIVATE LIMITED

(ClN:U131OOMH2012PTC225a24)

Notes forming part ofthe Acaounts as at and for the Yearended Mar'h 31' 2024

NOTE 1: COMPAI{Y INTORMATIOI{

SOBO Films Holding Private Limited is a private limited company incorporated underthe Companies A't' 2013 The Company is

.nga8"a in tl,e Uuriness oI producion ofleature films' audio visualcontent and other related activities'

NOTE 2: SlGNlFlcAt{T ACCOUNTING PouClEs

1 Batis of AccountinS

The financial statements a.e prepared under historicalcost convention on an accrual basis'

2 Ura of E timates
The preparation of financiat statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires estimates

andassumptionstobemadethataffectthereportedamountofassetsandliabilitiesonthedateofthelinancialstatements
and reported amounts of ,","n,", 

"nJ 
expenses during the reporting period Differences between actual results and

estimated are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized'

Authoaisatlon ot inanclal statement

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 were approved by the Board of Directors on 28th september

2024.TheManeEementandauttroritiestravethepowertoamendthefinancialstatementsinaccordancewithsectionl30and
131ofthe Act

3 P,op.rtY, Plant & Equlpcments and lntandble Assets

i) Tangible Property, plant and equipments are stated at their oriSinal cost of acquisition inclu5ive of dulres' taxl,.]li'ljli"'

expenses,erection/commissioninSexp€nsesandinterest,etc.Uptothedatetheassetisreadytobeputtouse.Losse5a9ng
fromthe.etifemenlof,andSainsorlossesarisinSfromdisposaloffixedassetswhichale@rriedatcostarelecognizedinthe
Profit and Loss Account.

ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipements is provided at the rates as prescribed under the lncome_tax Ad' 1961'

lii)Anassetistreateda5impairedwhenthecarryinscostofassetsexceedsitsrecoverablevalue.AnimpairmentlossiScharsedto
theProfitandLossAccountlntneyearinwhic-hanassetjsidentifiedasimpaired.Theimpairmentlo55recognizedinprior
accounting periods is reversed ifthere has been a chan8e in the estimate of recoverable amount'

iv) lntangible Assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition. lntangible Property, Plant and Equipments are

amoriised over a perlod oftheir aespectlve uselullives ranging between three years to seven Years

4 Depieci.tlon / &nortiratlon
DepreciationhasbeenprovidedontheFixedAsselonthesLMmethodandinacco.dancewiththeusefullifeoftheAssetas
prescribed tlnder Schedule llof the Companies Act' 2013

lnrespectofPropertY,PlantandEqulpmentacquiredduringtheyear'depreciation/amortisationischargedonastraiShtline
basis 50 as to write'offthe cost ofthe assets over the useful lives

lmpalrmcnt ot Asset

ThecarryinSamountsofassets/cashEeneratinsunitsarereviewedateachBalancesheetdateiftheleisanyindicationof
impairment based on internauexternal faaors.-An asset is impaked when the carrying amount oI the asset exceeds the

recoverable amounl.

5

l0 Years

6 Years

3 Years

Fumiture and Fixtures

Omce equipmenl

Computels

mr@ron
*rSQRSlt!? lo
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SOBO FII,MS HOLDING PRIVATE UM]TEO

(ClNrur3lOOMH2012PTC225824)

Notesformlng pan of the Acaounts at atand for th€ yeat end€d Mtrch 3t' 2024

5 Borrowlnt Costs

General and specific borlowing cost dkectly attributable to the acquisition, construction ol production of qualifyinS asset!,

which are asset, that necessarily take a sub;tantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the

costofthoseasrets,untilsuchtimea5theassetsaresubstantiallyleadyforthelrintendedUseorsale.Allotherborlowins
costs are recognized in Profit and l-oss Account in the year in which they are incurred'

7 lnvastments
tnvestments that are readily realisabte and are intended to be held for not more than one year ftom the date, on which such

investmentsalemade.areclassifiedaScurrentinvestments,Allothelinvestmentsareclassifiedaslon8telminvestment'.
Current investments are carried at cost or Iair value, whichever i5 lower. LonS-term investments are carried at cost However'

provisionfoldiminutioni5madetorecoSnizeadec|ine,otherthantemporary,inthevalueoflheinvestments,suchredudion
being determined and made for each investment individua'ly'

t Revenue f,ecognltion

RevenueisrecognisedtotheextentthatisprobablethattheeconomicbenefitwitlflowtothecompanYandlherevenue.an

b€ reliably measured. The following apecific reco8nition criteria must also be met before revenue is re'ognised'

i)RevenuesfromproductionandexploitationoflelatedriShtsarelecosnisedaspertheterm'oftheaS'eementorwhenthe
tapes and other deliverables of related frlm(s)are delivered

ii)lnterestincomeiSrecoSnisdonatimeproportionbasistakinSintoaccounttheamountoutstandingandtherateapplic.ble.

9 [eatea
teaseswherethelessoreffectivelyretainssubstantiallyalltherisksandbenefitsofownershipoftheleasedassetsare
classified as operating leases. Operating tease payments /receipts are recotnized as an expense/income in the Pro6t and Lots

i) CurEnt taxes '

Provisionfolcurrentincome.laxislecoSnisedinaccordancewiththeprovisionsoIlndianlncome-taxAct,1961,andrules
made thereunder, and recorded at the;nd of each reporting perlod based on the amount expected to be paid to the tax

authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the reipective jurisdictlon. curent tax assets and current tax

liabilitiesar€offsetwhenthereisategallyenforceableriShttoset-offthere.osnisedamountsandtheleisanintentionto
settte the assets and the liability on a net basis'

Defe,red taxer
Deferredtaxliabilityi5reco8nisedontiminSdifferencebetweentheaccountinSincorneandthetarableincomefoltheyeal
and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date'

11 lnventorles

i) Featurefilm &Television serialunder production it valued at cott'

ii) Setting materials, make_rrp materials, co*umes, etc purchased for lhe purpose of ptoduction of Feature lilm & Television

Sedals are written offfully in the year of purchase and use'

12 Cost oI Produ.tlon
cost of production includes all direct co5ts incurred by the company in the production ol Feature film5 & Television Serials for

commercialexploitationtillthedateofcensor'Directcostsareallcostsattributablelotheproductionoffilms,sucha5
remuneration to artist5, ghooting expenses, advan.es paid, recordinS charger, raw stock expenses, olher production expenser'

interest cost directlv attributable to production ol feature films' Television serials etc

(3tll
s$ss

5

i
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Account.

10 Taxea on lncome
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SOBO 
'ITMS 

HOTDING PRIVATE UM]TED

(ClN:Ur31OOMH2012PTC225824)

Notes forming part ol the AccounB ar at and tor the Yeat ended March 31' 202i1

13 Employer B€n.ffts
Post{mployment b€n.fi t Pl.ns
contributionstodefinedcontribut.onretirementbenefitscheme5arerecognisedasexpensewhenemployeeshaverendered
services entitlinS them to tuch beneflts

For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined usinB the Proiected unit credit Method, with

actuarialvaluationsbeinscarriedoutateachbalancesheetdate.ActuarialsainsandlossesarerecoSnisedinfullinthe

statementofprofitandlossforthepeliodinwhichtheyoccur.Pastsefuicecosti5recoSnisedimmediatelytotheextentthat

thebenefitsaleakeadyVested,olamortisedonastraisht.linebasisovertheaverageperioduntilthebenefitsbecomevested.

The retirement beneflt obliSation recoSnised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit

oblisationaiadjustedforunrecoSnisedpastservicecost,andasreducedbythetairvelueofschemeassets.AnyassetlesultinS

fromlhiscalculationislimitedtothepres€ntvalueofavailablelefund'andreductionsinfuturecontributionstothescheme.

Othar employce b€neflts

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the lervices rendered by

employeesisrecoSniseddurinStheperiodwhentheemptoyeerenderstheservice'Theseb€nefitsincludeoverseassocial
security contributioni and performance incentives'

14 Eamints Per Shaaes

Basicearnlngpershareiscomputedbydividingthenetprofitorlossfortheperiodattributabletoequltyshareholdersbythe

weishtedaveraSenUmberolequitysharesoutstandinsdurinstheperiod.DilutedealningpershareiscomputedbytakinSinto

accounttheweightedaveragenumberofequ.rtysharesoutstandinSdurinStheperiodandtheweiShtedaveraSenumberof

equity shares which would be issued on conversion ofall dilutive potentialequity shares into equitY share5'

15 Provisions and Condntent Uabllltles

i)Aprovisionisrecognisedwhenthereisaplesentob|iSationasaresultofapastevent,itisprobablethatanoutflowof
resources wilt be required to settle the obli;ation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obliSation Provisions

arc measured at the best estlmate of th; ex;enditure required to settle the present obligalion al the Balance she€t date and

are not discounted to its present value. Th;se are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adiusted to reflect the current

manaSemenl estimate5

ii)continSentliabilitiesaredisclosedwhenthereisapossibleobligationarisingfrompastevents,theexistenceofwhichwill.be
confirmed only by the oc.rruna" o, non,olarrrence of one o. more uncertain future events not whollY within the control oI

thetLPorapresentobligationthalarisesfromparteventswheleitiseithernotprobablethatanoutflowofresouceswillbe
required to senle or a retiable estimate olthe amount 

'annot 
be made'

16 Cash and caih Equivalents

lnthecashflowstatements,cashandcashequivalentsin.ludescashinhand,balancein.urlentaccountianddemanddeposits
with banks wilh oriSinal maturity of three months or less'

t0(t
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SOBO FILMS HOLDINS PRIVATE LIMITED
n&iiro*rnrr*c ponr oF FlNANclAt STATEMENTS FoRTHEYEAR ENDED 31st MARCH' 2024

(All amounts arc ln lakhs of l, unless otherwisc statedl

NOTE 11 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

, plant & equipment
Total

ComPutersFumlture &
Fixture

OfflceParticulars

102.34

153.51
5.97

2.86
4.6113.97

0.90
Balance as on 01st April, 2021

Additions
Disposals

Grots Slock

25s.95221.544.6714.87
Balance as on 31st 2023 s4.87

(22.s0)
8.10

(22.s0)
43.553.12Additions

Disposals

8.834A.32
Balance as on 31st 2024 B

11.70

19.40
5.60

13.78
1.10

0.47
2.68

2.92

Accumulated DePteciation

Balance as on 015i April, 2022

Charges for the Year

Disposals

31.1119.384.561.565.602013Balance as on 31st 34.38
(4.92)

21.O8

14.ezl

2.381.563.36
char8es for the Year

Disposals

60.5541.535.953.tz8.96zo24Balance a5 on 31st

Net Bloak 224.84208.194.273.109.21
As at 31st MARCH 2023 227.76171.641.8945.20l)Bto24 (tMARCH,31st

-@
71.73

149.84

8.83

17.98 213.18 288.32

1.32

2.24

9.02
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRTVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDEO 31St MARCH' 2024

(Allamounts ar€ ln lekhs oll, unl.ss otherwite statedl

NOTE 3: SHARE CAPITAL

Reconciliation of the numbe r of shar€s outstandi

Details of Shares held sharehold€rs holdi more th.n 5% ol th.

Sharei held at the end of the r 31 March 2024

Shares h€ld Prornoters 5t th€ end ofthe r 3l March 2023

NOTE 4 RESERVES ANO SURPLUS

sheresln the

RlSlt!, Reatd.tbns and Praterenccs 
'tttch'd 

to Equlty 6h'rei:

a. The company has only one class of equity 5h;ri"rinc a p"r rarr" or nr. 1o/- per share. Each share holder of equity share is entrtled to one vote

lil,ili'"t*"", ,,n" ,,ouldation of the company, the holders of equiry shares wil be entitred to receive remalnlng assets of the comFny, afrer

distribution of a ll preferential a mou nt,. The distribution wifi be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders'

20232024

1.001.OO
1.OO1.OO

1.00
1.OO1.00

lssued.Subtcrib€d and P.ld UD C.oit.l

10,000 (10,000) EquitY sharesof Rs. 1O/-each fully paid up

TOTAI

Total

aothoii*d Shate Caoltal

1O,OOO (1O,OOO)Equitv shares of Rs. 10/- each

TOS to b€ accou

1.00
NIL

NIL

10,000
NIL

Nlt

1.00

NIL

NIL

10,000
NIL

NIL

Equity Shares outstanding at

Add:-Shares lssued duringthe Year

the beginning of the Year

Le6sr 5hares cancelled on back ol Shaers 1,001.001nd thetheatSha ding

2023zo24
tn%No, ol shar€sln%No. oI sharas

Name of the Shareholder

99.00%9,90064.O1x
34.99%

6,401
499

SmrutiShinde

the
% Chan8e durlnS

No. of Shares

14_99%

34.9996
54.01X
34.99*3

6,401
SmrutiShinde
Haruindersi

% ChanSe durlng

the% ol totallhercs

99.N%
SmrutiShind€

March 31,2023
As at

March 31, 2024Pafticulars

109.68

735.44

845.1618.85

845.15

OpeninS balanc€

4!|!1: Profit/ (l-oss)for the Year

Le!s:-Transferred to Reserve

flet ;lB/lDeficit] ln lhe Statement oI Profit and Loss

fotal

]urplus/(Deficit) ln th€ statement oi PrcIit a.d Loss

1.00

t6 ottot.lshares

No. of sha.es

9,900

845.16

173.69

,t-<7i

!\u-i
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20232024

84.3142-55

E4.3142.55Total

Secu.ed:

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTTS FORMING PART OF 

'INANCIA! 
S]ATEMENTs FORIHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2024

(allamounts a.e in lakhs ol l, unless otherwlsc stat'd)

litirrro, ,ora Eank Lrmited is secured w the hypothecation of vehicre. The roan as at 31st March, 2024 is repayabre in barance 21 monthry

installments of Rs. 95,514/. tilljune, 2ozl ttren mon,hl, ,n,.",.."n. of *,.,1,431/. for remalnlng perlod, lnterest @ 10.9896 is applicable on the sald

loan. There was no default in repayment ofthls loan'

l-oanfromHDFCBankl.imitedissecuredbythehypothecationofvehicle.Theloanasat3lstMarch,202415reFyablelnbalance2lmonthly
in<tarmenrs of Rs. 29,069/- tiltiune, 2024 the;;onthty Instalment of ns. t5,G53/- for remarnrng period, interest @ 10 9896 i' applicable on the sald

loan. Therewas no delault in repaYment ofthls loan'

Loanf.omYesBankLimitedissecuredbythehypothecationofvehicle.Theloanasat3l5tMarch.2024isrepaYableinbalance25monthly
installmentsof Rs.87,195/_, interest @ tO sg* ts a;pllcableon the said loan'There was no default in repaYmentofthis loan

NOTE S: LONG T€RM BORROWINGS

NOTE 6 : LONG TERM PROVISION

NOTE 7: SHORT TERM EORROWINGS

NOTE 8 : ]RAOE PAYABLES

l{ote:
Refer Notes 5 forterms of secured loan

toan From Direclors are interest free in nature and repayable on demand'

6(^

20232024

20.95

20.9s

Provision for emPloYee benefits

Total

2023March 32024Particulart

58.3234-75

240.00

58.32274.75

lrnsecuaed:

From Related Party ( Refer Note:a')

Total

seaurcd:
Current Maturities of lonS term borrowing

20r3March 3zo24Palticulars

610.84872.93

510.84a72.93

Duesof microenterprisesand small enterprises

Dues ofcreditort otherthan Mlcro and Small Enterprises

Total

1611l

IO'IA,$
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF EINANCIAI- STAT€MEI{TS 

'ORTHE 
YEAR ENDIO 315t MARCH,2024

(all amounts ar.ln lakhs otl, unless otherwEe stated)

NOTE 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

NOTE 10 : SHORTfERM PROVISIONS

NOfE 12: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

A8greSate market value as at the end ofthe year

Market value of quoted inve'tments
Markel value of Un-quoted investments

Provislon fordimlnution in value of investments

413

..lnvestment in Alternative lnvestment Funds are Unquoted investments hencethe market value of the investments is not available

OII 13: IONG fERM I-OANS ANO ADVANCEs
As at

March 31, 202rt

As at
March 31,2023

Security Deposit

Unrccuaad, consldcrcd Good

Loans & Advances to related PartY ( Refer Note no 38)

Total

20.55 5.10

178.60

20.5s 183.71

A5at
March 31, 2023

As ai
March 31,2024Particulars

18.8s

1,090.00
o.18

213.37
s0.12

6.18
79.81

0.35

3S0.01

lnterast accrued but not due

Deferred Revenue

Salary Payable

Provislon for Tares (Net ofPrepald Taxes)

Statutory Dues

Othar Payable!

Total

As at
M..ch tl, 2021

A5 al
March 31, 2o2ilPartiaul.rs

1.481.70

29.70

0.39

1.484r.79

Provislon for Audit Fees

Provislon for Expenses

Provrsion for EmPlovee Benefits

Total

M.rch 31, 2021
As at

M.rch 31,2024Parliculars

192.01

48.12

100.00

30.00

192.01178.12

Tred€ lnvertm€nts - Quoted, Fully pald up'AtCost
lnvestment ln Equity lnstrumuti
60,000 (NlLlEquity Shares ofThinkink Picturez Limited face value of R510 eech, fully paid up

Other lnvettments - Unquoted, fully pald up ' At Cost

lnvestmentt in Altetnative lnvcstment tunds"
8,434.239 (N lL) U nits of YSL alternates alph a Plus Fund _ Class Al
30 (NlL)Units ofXponentia Opporlunities Fund ll

lnve5tments in DCbt Securitlea

Yes Se.Lrrities commercial Paper at 8.35% face value of Rs. 5,00,000/_ each

Total

carfaR ror^
rcfuH*cro.

113i13
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOT€S FORMING PARI OF IINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YTAR ENOEO 31St MARCII,2O2lI

(Allamounts are ln l.khs of t, unl6s otherwlse st.ted)

NOTE 14: OEF EBREO TAX ASSETS NET

NOTE 15 : IITVENTORIES

NOTE 16: TRADE RECEIVAaLES

NOTE 17 : CASH ANO CASH

NOTE 18: SHORI TERM LOANS ANO AOVANC€S

NOTE 19: OTHER CURRENTASSETS

M.rch 31, 2023
A5 at

M.rch 31, 2024

(4.41)

s.31

0.96

Detered Tax Assets

on account of temporary differences under lncome Tat

Total

D.lened Tax Li.bllltht
On account of timlnS differences ofdepreciation

2023
Al at

March 31, !024

908.40

18.00

926.40Total

w Serials

wort in P.ogress

zo23March 32024Parti€ulars

1,640.00875.64

00a7s.(a

lrnsacuaed, consldared Sood

Overdue for period exceeding 6 months

Others

Total

As at
March 31, 20232024Particular!

350.35

18.3016.83

26.75

358.6543.s8

(a)Cash in Hand

(b) Salance with bank5

(i)ln current accounts

1lt1tn fixed Oeposits account ( with maturity lessthan 3 months )

Total

2023
As at

M.rch 31, 2024

6.09
0.65

17.90

26.71

18.04
24,6444.15Total

Advanceto suppliers

SecuritY Deposit

Advance to Employee

2023March
As at

Mar.h 31, 2024Particulars

7 _32

1.34

8.04
60.57

8.06
11.66

274.82

0.18

0.34

77,2829s.05

Prepald Expense

Accrued lnterest

Balance wlth Revenue Authorlties

lncome Receivable

Adv"dnce taxes (Net of provision for lncome tax)

Otherrecelvable

Total

*fD**tn
rElll*s P m.

1{31t1
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAI' STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH' 2024

(All amounts are in lakhs ot t, unless otherwlse stated)

NOTE 20 I REVENU E FROM OPERATIONS

OTE 21 : OTHER INCOMEN

NOTE 22 : COST OF PRODUCTION

NOTE 23: CHANGE IN INVENTO RIES OF WORK IN P ROGRESS AND FINISHEO GOODS

NOTE 24 I EMPI,OYEE SENEFIT EXPENSES

2023
Year e

March 3March 31,2024
Year en

Particulars

3,129.17

3,129.171,788.31

Sale of Services

TOTAT

Year ended

March 31,2023
Year ended

March 31,2024Particulars

2.42

75.67
7.45

148.00
9.93

0.15

0.14

41.80
8.28
7.99

183.8658.36

Dividend lncome

lnterest lncome
lnterest Received on FDR

lnterest on Loan

lnterest on Debt Securities

lnterest on lncome tax Refund

lncome Irom lnvesment Fund

Other lncome

Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

TOTAL

March 31,2023
ear e

March 31,2024
Yea, en

Particulars

2,063.477,674.56
800.25

2,063.472,474.47

Cost of Production ExPenses

Other Operating ExPen5es

TOTAT

Year ed

March 31,2023March 31,2024
Year e

Particulars

(908.40)
(18.00)

(s26.40)

Opening Stock

Less: Closing Stock

Less:Work ln Progress

TOTAL

March 31,2023
YearYear ended

March 31,2024Particulars

99.04

1.44

27.56

5.48
3.23

100.4835.27TOTAT

Salary & Eonus

Gratuity
Staff welfare

acc

so

t

\{
{(

\.,t:t

I
t

.O

1,788.31

camrsI^
rt&t6oP'o.
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3lst MARCH, 2024

NOTE 25: FINANCE COSTS

NOTE 26: DEPRECIATION & AM ORTISATION EXPENSES

NOTE 27 : OTHER EXPENSES

NOTE 28 : TAx EXPENSES

NOTE 29: EARNING PER SHARE

March 31,2023
Year e

March 31, 2024
Year ended

Particulars

14.00

1.65
t2.28

7.77

15.6514.04TOTAL

lnteregt ExPen5e5

Finance Charges

March 31 2023
Year

March 31,2024
Year e

Particu lars

19.4034.38

19.4034.38

Depreclation and amortization expen5es

TOTAI

Year e ed

March 31,2023March 31,2024
Year

Particulars

0.80

1.00

32.33
7.26

0.55
'19.10

0.30
11.36

1.00

10.00

36.10
o.72

17.89

25.12

4.78
4.20
2.58

10.99

18.11
14.51

133.30146.09

Audit Exp

CSR Expenditure (refer note no 40(14))

Donation
Electricity charges

Gain on ForeiSn Exchange Fluctuation

Loss on Sale of Motor Car

Misc Expenses

Office Expenses

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Professional Fees

Telephone ExP

Travelling ExPenses & CoveYance

Vanity Van ExPenses

TOTAL

Year ended

March 31,2023
Year ended

March 31, 2024Particulars

69.44
(0.53)
(0.s6)

67.85

CurrentTax
Short / Excess Provision
Deferred Tax

TOTAI.

March 31,2023
Year en

2024
Year e

March 3Paniculars

735.48
10,000

7,354.80
10

173.69
10,000

\136.4s
10

18.100lt,921

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (ln Rs)

weighted Average number of equity shares

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share

Face Value Per equitY share
TOTAL

1{1111

TOIA
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRJVATE LIMITED
I{OTES IOBMING PART Of FlNANclaL SralEMEl{TS tOR THEYEAR E{tDEo 31st MAnCH' 2024

(all amounts ar.ln lakhs otl, unlets othetwlse statedl

NOTE 30 ATJDIIORS' SEMUNERATION

NOrE 31: CONTINGENI UAATLlTIE S AND COMMITMENTS

NOTE 32 : DETAITS OF IOAN INVE5TMENT GUARANT:E5 GIVEN 1E6 0f coMPANtES ACr, 2013

NOTE33I E(CEPNO AL ITEM

o-i"g ,n" n""".o, ,"*, the companv reco8nized cenain e)(ceptional it€ms that heve had a si8nifi@nt impact on the profit

and loss account. These items are as follows:

Credho6 wrlte-baall The CompanY received €onflrmations from certaln credito6 amounting to 1189 cror€' leadin8 to a

write-back of liabllities previouslY reco8nired in prior periods' The taid write bad was approved bY the Eoard in its meeting

iatel :Stn f"ra.cft, zOZ+. This adjuttment reflects the Company's lmproved financlal position and resolutlon of out5tandlng

oblitations.

Gratulty Uablltty: The Companv has recognized SretuitY liabilitY of r2134 lakhs a5 an exp€nse durinS the year' Since' the

llabillly has be€n recoSnised for the flrs! time, th; liabillty accruhg tlll 31st March 2023 amountlng to 115 87 lakhs has be€n

considereda5exc€ptionalitem.Thisreco8nitioni5inaccordancewiththerelevantaccountintstandardsandreflectsthe
Company's commitment to fulfilling its employe€ benefit obliSation3

NOTE 34 : EARNINGS AND EXPEN DITURI IN FOREIGI{ CURRENCY

Mar(h 3 2021March 31,2024

0.60
0.15

o.75
0.2s

0.751.00

(alAuditor Fees:

statutory audit Fee5

TOTAL

20212024

Clalms agalnstthe Company not acknowledged ar debt

CapitalCommitments

TOTA!

t6 ol Total Loans

March 31,2024

IOTAT

March 31, 2023

90-49'178-60

90.49%178.60

without rpecifylng any termr or period of r€pavment

TOTAL

Oiredor

Related Parties

2023March 3 2024
859.5s

395.16
1,161.12

!2TOTAI.

Service lncome

Expenditure

f,i3r1l

t0T
l{o

o*
".t

2

Wthoul sp€cllylnt any t..ms or pcrlod o' rcpaynent

Director

Related Partles

\\ o



SOBO FILMS HOLDTNG PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTESEOAMING PART OF fINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHEYEAR ENOED 31N MARCH' 2024

(Altamounlsare ln lakhs ofl, unl€ttothcrwls€ ttated)

NOTE T5: TRAoE PAYAAIES AGEING SCHEDULE

i.hedul. as al315l March,2024

frad€ bles schedule at at 31sl M6rch,2023

NOTE 35 TfRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING sCHEDULE

Trad. R.celvables aSeint sch.dul..s at 31it March,2024

inrschedu l€ sr at 315t March,2023

from due dat. otOutstanding lor followint p€rlods

Total

2-3 y€a.s

1MsMT a72.930.18877.75
2. Oth€rs

dues-MSME3, DB

dues-Oth€154Di

O utsta ndint for tollowint p.riodt ftom duc datc of

Total

2-3 ypars1-2 yearsl€rr than I

1, MSME 610.8474.44584.01
2. Orhe6

dues - MSME3

uted dues - Others

from dua date ofOutstandinS for fol
Totalz-3 years

Mor€ than 3
l-2 yeaR6months-1l.€st than 5

E75.64
875.64( ereceivables considered

(ii)Undit I
(iii)

Iblt

rntOutstandlnt
Total2-3years1'2 ye.65 months'1tassthan 6

1,640.00Trad e receivables _considered

II nsidT bii Undis
ide

I

14lr1l

tort(,

acc

d

Lcls than I

2.39

r.640.m

< ll



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL sTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2024

(Allamounts are in lakhs of l, unle55 otherwise stated)

NOTI 37 : EMP|OYEE BENEFITS

(A) Defined beneflt Plans

I RetirlnS Gratulty

Co ofE Ex

ll Net Liabll zed in Ealance sheet

in Defined Benefit obl DBO)

IV Cha in the Fairvalue of Plan Assets

V Actuarialfusu

Theestimatesoffutule5alaryincreases,consideredinactuarialvaluation,takeaccountofinf,ation,seniolity,promotion
and other televant factors, such as supplY and demand in the employment market'

31rl March
2044Particulars

4.66
15.87

1.13

0.00
(0.31)

Current Serviaa Cost

Past Service Cost vested

lnterest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

nised in theNet actuarial losses ins)

nizpd in the Profit & Loss AccounternTotal s

ffi

-E
-E

31st March
2023

31st Ma.ch

2024Particulars

21.35
Present value of Funded O bligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets
21,35

zed in the Balance SheetAssets/(Liabill

31st March
20?.Paniculars

1.13

4.66
15.87
(0.31)

lnterest Cost

Current Service Cost

Past service Cost - vested Eenefits

Actuarial(Galn)/Loss

Opening Balance of Present va lue of ObliSation

Benefit Paid

Balance of Present value of OblCIos

B

G
31st March

2024Particulars

Expected Return on Plan Assets

lntereSt lncome

Conlribution bY EmPloYer

Benefit Paid

bpening Balance of Present Value ofObligation

243at archt1sPI Ass asettFai al of

H
EE

Particulars
1.L@l
7.@%

5% to 1%

Discount Rate (Per Annum

Annual lncrease in Salary Costs PerAnnum

Attrition Rate

ffi ffi

@[*r
acc

q

a

soc

t

\

{
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SOBO FILMS HOLDTNG PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAI STATEMENTS FOR Tl{E YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2024

lAll amounts are in lakhs of {, unleis otherwise stated}

ries of assets as a oI total n assets

vll Movement in net liabil in Balance Sheat

VIII G 5
31st March 2024

lncrease Decrease

Discount Rate (100 basis poinl movement )

salary Growth Rate (100 basis point movement)

Attrition Rate (100 basis Point

19.98

22.83

21.35

22.85

19.97

2L.34

\2

31st March
7,)2?

31st March
2024Particulars

Government of lndia Securities

High Quality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of listed companies

Property

lnsurance company

31st March
2023

31st March
2024Partlculars

21.3s
Net Opening Liability

P & L Charges

Contribution paid

Other Com
21.35Closing Nei l-iabillty

-

1.1311!

TOTA

|0.

a

Particular!



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRJVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMTNG PART Of fINAIICIA! STATTMEIITS FOR TXE Y€AR ENDED 31N MAACH' 2024

(all.mounts arc ln lakht ol l, unhttothcrwE! nat'd)

iaOIE 3E : I€LAIED PAiIY USCIOSUiE

A l(Gy M.na8crLl P.6onn.l
HaNinder Sinth Arora (w.e.l 7/12/2022 )

Ujwala Shi.de (w.e.f . 7/12/2022)

B Enterprlr.t ln whlth tcY ln...8.r1.1 pcBonnel ard thcr r'bilv's hav' tbniflcant hflu'ncc

Sobo Falms Private Limned

Rosett. stone Contultint Setuice Private Limited

C i.Lliv. ol x.V M.nat.m€nt P!.ionn.l

r lr.ns.cton dudq th. Yea,

OuBbndln8 bal.nc€t .5 on r.Poiln3 d,t

(.y Men t n ntPlEonn€l
.nd th.lr ..lt!v.s

Endths in wnkh (.Y
M.ntgcilEnt P.nonn l o. tts

.lLllt !..rt int rust.d

!1-Ma.23 31-Ma.23 3L-Mar'24 31-M.123

205.00
35.m

205.00

35.00

240.00 240-@

R.mun€r.tio. P.Y.blc
48.87 395 4E.81 3.95

48,87 3,95 4a.8' 3.95

Prof €ssion.l Fe.s Parabtr
33 69 33 69

33.69 33.69

lntercat Reccivabl€ on Loan

sobo Films Private Limited 7 _06 11.65 705

11.56 7.05 11.56 7,06

Sobo Filhs Priv.te Limited 178.60 178.50

178.50 178,60

rcy Manatem€nt Pel'0nnel

and thek.el.tiv€e

Entitis in uhth l(cv

lvl.m3lri€nt tLrionn.l or lls

rcbtlvct.re lnt r$t.d

31-M.r23 3l-Mar24 31"M4r23 3t-Mir-23

Oir.ctor i.mune.ation
84.00 84 00 84.00 84.m

84.00
84.00 84.00 84.00

Haryinder Singh Arora

Ror€tta Storc Contultlng SeNice Private

48.00 32.00
18.00

12.00

48.00 3zm
18.m
12.00

48.00 50.00 1r.00 48.00 62.00

lnterert on loan Given
8.28 7.85 828 745

7.45
8.28 7.85 8.28

HaN,nde, Sinth Arora

Sobofilm! Privat€ Limit€d

30s.00

35.@
240-46

305.m
35.@

240 46

340,00 740.6 340.00 240.46

Sobo Films Privat. Limited
100 00

593.16
1@.00

593 16

1@.00 593,15 100.00 591.r6

ll

A
bl ry.

3

11!!11

8.IOTA
ll r.r- i t',/l

(
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTaS K'RMrN6 P XT Ol IINAXCIA! STATEMEI{TS foR TllE YtAi €llotD lln MAnCH', 202'

lallamoun$.r.ln lalh. ofl, unl.$ othlel* d'l'd)

ItOTf 39 : lATlO5 AiALY5IS

1

z

5

3

O.6i s-vta cdma. irdo

In& i.al,t6h rffi irL

Trd. tn bL liffi i.do

in c.Dll.l rolrlqi itdo

x< nr,& ra.tr' lh al

i.tn d C.drl airlo,.d
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fOR THE YEAR ET{DED 31st MARCH' 2024

(All amounG are in lakht of l, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 40 : OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURES AS PER THE COMPANIES ACT' 2013

1) The company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending

against the Company for holding any Benami propertY'

2) The Comapny do not have any transactions with companies struck off'

3) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond

the statutory period.

4) The company have not traded or invested in crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial

year.

5) The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to anY other person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entlties (lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or anvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by

or on behalf of the comPanY.

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

6) The company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies)' including foreign entities

(iunding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company

shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by

or on behalf ofthe comPanY.

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate geneficiaries'

7) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the book of accounts that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax

Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act' 1961'

8)Duringtheyearunderconsideration,theCompanyhasnotgivenanyloanstorelatedpartiesu/s186of
the Companies Act" 2013,

9) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender

or government or any government authority.

10)ThecompanyhascompliedwiththenumberoflayersprescribedunderthecompaniesAct,2013.

11)ThecompanyhasnotappliedforanyschemeofArrangementsundersection230to23Tofthe
Companies Act, 2013.

12) The Company operates in only one geographical segment i'e' lndia and also operates in a single

business segment. Hence, no disclosure is required under AS 17'Segment ReportinS''

13) The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers reSarding status under Micro, small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence the details of the following have not been

stated:

i) Amounts due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of accounting year

ii) lnterest paid during the accounting year

iii) lnterest payable at end of the accounting year

iv) lnterest accrued and unpaid at end of the accounting year.

[o
1a!11!

'h
,ln



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NoTE5 FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENoED 31st MARCH, 2024

(All amounts are in lakhs of t, unless otherwise stated)

14) According to section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 ('.the Act'), the board of directors of every

company having, inter-alia, a net profit of rupees 5 crore or more, during the financial year, is mandated

to spend in every financial year minimum of 2"/o of the average net profits of the company made during

the three preceding financial years, in pursuance of corporate social Responsibility Policy

The company does fulfils the conditions prescribed u/s 135 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding the

applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility and therefore provisions are applicable for the year ended

March 31,2024.

The req uired disclosure as per Act is as follows

. Details of CSR Expenditure made by co m a

CSR Proied / ActivitY Sectot Amount Spent

Education 10.00

NOTE 4r. : REGROUPING

Previous yea/s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary

For cGcA d agsociat€! LLP

Chartered Acaountants

"fdill;,]ry'"'

Partner

Membership No:143113
UDIN: 24143U38KD8x09244

3WlW100755

of olrectors

e?2
Z-*,*

Sinth Arora
Director

smr!ti shinde
Director

DIN:'03185327

Fo nd on behalf of Board

oatej 28th September, 2024

DIN:- 00802852

Place: Mumbai

Dater 28th September, 2024

Particulars 2023-24

Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

Amount of expenditure incurred

9.68

10.00

ort / (Excess) amount spent under sedion 13s(s)

Erought forward Opening galance Short/(Excess)

carried forwa rd open Ine Bala nce sh ofil (Excess )

ffi*?Jl
1q!111 t

n
,SOcl4
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U7490OMH 2 O 72P't CZ25AZ4

NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the sharehotders of SOBO Fitms
Hotding Private Limited witt be held on Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 1'1.00 a. m. at 901 /902,
The residency C.H.S. Ltd., Union park, Deccan Road, Khar (West), Mumbai 400 052, the
registered office of the Company to transact the fottowing business:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 together with the report of the Board of Directors'
and Auditors'thereon.

To regularize the appointment of Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora (DIN:00802852)

as a Director of the company.

To consider ond if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s),
as on Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section '152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules

framed thereunder (as amended from time to time), Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora
(DlN:00802852) who was appointed as an Additionat Director with effect from December 07, 2022

on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articte of
Association of the Company and who hotds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting,

be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the Director of the Board thereof be and is hereby

authorised to take atl such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this

resotution.

By order of the Board of Directors
For SOBO FILMS H DI PRIVATE LIMITED

Harvinders arindersingh AroraPlace: Mumbai
Dale: 7510912023

n

\!l /
Additional Director

DIN:00802852

tl

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

sPECIAL BUSINESS:

,1
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U7490OMHZ O,.ZPT C22SBZ4

:NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to
attend and vote on poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be member of the
Company, The instrument appointing proxies should, however, be deposited at the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behatf of the members not exceeding fifty and hotding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights. A member hotding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a singte person as proxy and such person shatt
not act as a proxy for any other Member.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duty compteted and signed
mentioning therein detaits of their DP lD and Ctient lD/ Fotio No atong with their copy of
Annual Report to the meeting.

Sharehotders desiring any information as regards the proposed resotutions are requested to
write to the Company at least seven working days in advance so as to enabte the
Management to keep the information ready at the meeting.

ln terms of provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, nomination facitity is

availabte to the individuat sharehotders. The sharehotders who are desirous of avaiting this
facitity may kindty write to the Company in Form 28 as prescribed by the Centrat
Government which can be obtained from the Company.

The requirement to ptace the matter retating to ratification in appointment of Auditors by
Members at every Annual General Meeting is done away vide notification dated May 7, 2018
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Dethi. Accordingty, no resotution is
proposed for ratification of appointment of Auditors.

3

5

z.
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74900MH2 OLZPT C22SA24

Statement Dursuant to Section 1 02 of the Comoanies Act. 2013

The fottowing Statement sets out atl material facts retating to the Special Business mentioned in
the accompanying Notice:

ln respect of ltem No. 2

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on Decembet 07, Z0?7 aPpointed Mr. Harvindersingh

Narindersingh Arora (DlN:00802852) as an Additionat Director of the Company with effe€t from
December 07 , 7072, pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received from Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora consent in writing to act

as director in Form DIR-Z pursuant to Rute 8 of Companies (Appointment & Quatification of
Directors) Rutes 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

A copy of the draft tetter for the appointment of Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora as a

Director setting out the terms and conditions is availabte for inspection without any fee by the

members at the Company's registered office during normal business hours on working days up to

the date of the AGM.

Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora is interested or concerned in the resotution.

The Board recommends the resotution set forth in ltem no. 2 for the approval of the members.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Harvindersingh

Narindersingh Arora wilt hotd office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 0LZPT C22Sa24

To,
The Members,
SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LII\,IITED

Your Directors have pteasure in presenting their Directors Report on the business and operations
of the Company and the audited statement of accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,

1023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31 .03.2023

(Amt in Rupees. )

For the year ended
31.03.2022

(Amt in Rupees. )

Revenue from Operations 31 ,29,17,360 33,25,52,320

Other lncome 1 ,83,86,1 1 1 28,47 ,314
Total lncome 33,13,03,471 3 3,5 3,99,534

TotaI Expenses 23,32,30,528 31 ,88,24,31 5

Profiu(Loss) For The Year Before Taxation 9,80,72,943 1,65,75,319
Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax 2,45,24,982 41,30,240

(b) Mat Credit NIL 5,59,223

(c) Current tax relating to prior years NIL NIL

(d) Deferred Tax NIL NIL

Profit/(Loss) after tax 7 ,35,47,961 1 ,1 8,85,85 6

Earninqs Per Share(Equitv Shares of Rs.10/-

each)
Basic 7354.80 1 188.59

73 54.80 1 1 88.59Dituted

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During the year under review, the Company has earned revenue from operations of Rs.

31 ,79,17,3601- as against revenue from operations of Rs. 33,25,52,320/- in the previous year

ZO21-22-. The company has earned profit of Rs. 7,35,47,961/- during the financial year under

review as against profit of Rs. 1 ,1 8,85,856/ - during the previous yeat 2021'22 '

RESERVES:

There is no amount transferred to reserves during the year under review. However, credit balance

of profit and loss Account is transferred to Reserves and surptus in Balance Sheet.

Your Directors have decided to deptoy back the profit earned during the year and therefore not

dectared any dividend for the current financiat year.

DIRECTORS'REPORT

DIVIDEND:



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 0 LZPT C22SA24

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

During the period under review, on october 12, 2022, with the consent of the members in Extra-
Ordinary General meeting, the Company had

'I ) Adopted the New set of Memorandum of Association (,.MOA,,) of the Company as
per Companies Act, 201 3;

2) Adopted the New set of Artictes of Association ("AOA") of the Company as per the
Companies Act, 201 3 and

3) Changed the Main Object ctause by inserting/adding fottowing the new object:

"To purchase, hire or lease or otherwise acquire and maintain the necessary camera and [enses
for the purpose of the business of the LLP and to buy, hire and otherwise acquire att or any
shooting equipments, apparatus, and other necessary materiats and other artictes and things and
to buy, hire and otherwise acquire Vanity Van or any other as deemed necessary in connection
with the business of the LLP and to impart necessary training for increasing the knowledge and
skitls and to undertake devetopment programmes work."

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company has ptanned to expand and diversify the business
activities of the company by indutging themsetves into the business of purchase & teasing of
Camera &. Lenses, vanity vans and other shooting retated equipment and to implement training
and devetopment work. ln order to achieve the same, the members of the Company in their duty
hetd Extra Ordinary General Meeting hetd on March '18, 2023 had decided and
approved/considered the change of main object ctause of the company by inserting the fottowing
new object in the obiect ctause to the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company:

"To carry on the business of muttitevel marketing /advertising/ pubtishing / promoting digitat
products and services on the jnternet inctuding but not limited to such White paper and to act,
organise, guide as advisory and counseting groups/boards/committees for harm
reduction/ minimization to customers, webinars to amptify the reach and visibitity of content on
the internet via sociat media and atso to act as a key opinion leader, a sociat media influencer
to promote the content and brands ontine/offtine and to provide sotution and services related to
internet, web technotogies, digitat marketing, to create and curate content, website handting
and att other activities retated thereto. "

The company has not changed its name during the period under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:

i)

ii) lssue of Sweat Equity shares

During the period under review there is no revision in Board's Report and whatever submitted
herewith is the finat report.

CHANGE OF NAitE:

lssue of share warrant with differential Rights
The company has not lssued any equity shares with differentiat right as to dividend,
voting or otherwise during the Financial Year.



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74900MHZ OI?PT CZZSAZ4

The company has not issued any sweat equity shares to employees of the Company

under any scheme during the Financial Year.

iii) Bonus shares
The company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the Financia[ Year.

iv) Employee Stock Option
The company has not issued any shares under the Stock option Scheme to emptoyees of
the company during the FinanciaI Year.

v) Right issue of shares
The company has not issued any right shares during the Financial Year.

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 requiring Board Evatuation, are not appticabte to the
company, therefore evatuation of the Board is not required during the Financial Year'

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has in ptace a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematicatty

addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from [oss,

unauthorized use or disposition of its assets, Att the transactions are property authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is fottowing att the appticabte

Accounting Standards for property maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial

statements. The Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures

commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

As per Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rute 4 of the Companies (Appointment and

Quatification of Directors) Rutes, 2014, the comPany is not required to appoint an lndependent

Director. Therefore the Dectaration by an lndependent Director is not required during the

Financiat Year,

Pursuant to the requirement ctause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013, your Directors confirm that:

ln the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023

the appticabte accounting standard had been foltowed atong with proPer explanation

relating to material departures.

BOARD EVALUATION:

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIECTOR(S):

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MHZ OIZPT C225824

lt. the directors had setected such accounting poticies and apptied them consistentty and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonabte and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financiat year and of the
profit of loss of the Company for the year under review.

It. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregutarities.

the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 on a
going concern basis.

the directors had taid down internat financial controts to be fottowed by the company and
that such internaI financiaI controts are adequate and were operating effectivety.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure comptiance with the provisions of alt
appticabte taws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectivety

DIRECTORS & COMIV1ITTEES:

During the year under review, foltowing changes took place in the composition of the Board & key
manageriaI persons.

Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora (DlN: 00802852) was appointed as an Additionat Director
of the Company w.e.f. December 07 , 2022.

Mrs. Ujwala Sushitkumar Shinde (DlN: 071021601 has resigned from the position of the Director
w.e.f . 30th January, 2023.

Ms. Smruti SushiIkumar Shinde
Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora

Director(DlN: 031 85327)
AdditionaI Director(DtN: 00802852)

Further, the provisions retated to K/vlP were not appticabte for the Financiat year Z0ZZ-23.
However, Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora is a Chief Executive officer (CEO) of the
Company.

None of the Directors are disquatified for being appointed as the Director of the Company in
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Composition of Board as on 3lstMarch, 2023 is as fottows:

MEETINGS

During the financial yeat 2022-23 the Board of Directors duty met five (5) times. The intervening
gap between two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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REMU NERATION TO DIRECTORS AND K/'lPs:

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 31 .03.2023 is as fottows;

PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES

Name of the Director Amount in Rs.
Mr. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde 84,00,000

NIL
Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersinqh Arora 32,00,000

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATI ON OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES. 2016 15 AS UNDER:

Pursuant to Rute 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriat Personnel)
Rutes, 2016, the Company has not appointed any Emptoyee(s), in receipt of remuneration
exceeding Rs. 8,50,000/- per month, when emptoyed for a part of the year or 1,02,OO,O0O/- per
annum, when employed throughout the year. Hence, disctosure is not required during the year
under review.

AUDITORS:

i) Statutory Auditors:

Mr. Niket Agarwat, Chartered Accountants (llembership Number: 058843), were appointed as the
statutory Auditor of the company from conclusion of annuat generat meeting hetd in financial year
2021-21 till the conctusion of the fifth consecutive AnnuaI General Meeting of the company to be
hetd in financial year 2026-77 (i.e. for Five Consecutive Financial Years from 7071-ZZ to 2025-76)
and at such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

The Company has received letters from them to the effect that their re-appointment, if made,
woutd be within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that they are not disquatified for re-appointment.

The Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors'Report are setf-exptanatory and do
not catl for any further comments. There are no quatifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors'
Report which require any ctarification or explanation. Further, the Directors of the company
confirm that during the year under review, no instances of fraud were reported by the Auditors
under section 143(12) of the companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under either to the
Company or to the Central Government.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The company does not have its own website to uptoad a copy of Annual Return and hence such
web"link is not required to be provided.

COST AUDIT REPORT:

As per the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not appticabte to the company during the Current
Financiat Year.

Mrs. Uiwata Sushitkumar Shinde

AUDIT REPORT:
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As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring Secretarial Audit is not appticabte during
the Year.

INTERNAL AUDIT

As per the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring lnternal Audit is not
appticabte the Company.

As per the provisions of the section 177(9t and (10) of the companies Act, 2013 requiring
establishment of a Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Emptoyees are not applicabte the Company,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

Conservation of energy and technotogy absorption information pursuant to section 13a(3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rute 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not
appticabte.

Particulars of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoes during the year are as fottows;

Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nit

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transactions fatting within
the purview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SUBSIDIARIES ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES:

The company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTs:

Ful[ particutars of investments, loans, guarantees and securities covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 provided during the financial year under review has been furnished in the
Notes to Accounts which forms part of the financiats of the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transactions fatting under the ambit of Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

VIGIL MECHANISM:

OUTGO:

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC:
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Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the fottowing items as

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review.

No significant or material order was passed by the regutators or courts or tribunats which

impact the going concern status and the Company's operation in future.
There were no materiat changes and commitments occurred between the ends of financial
year of the company affecting the financial position of the Company.

No comptaint received pursuant to the Sexual Harrasment of women at work ptace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressat) Act, 2013 during the Financial Year.

Your Company did not have any funds tying unpaid or unctaimed for a period of seven

years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The Directors wish to thank and deepty acknowtedge the cooperation and assistance received

from the Bankers and sharehotders. The Director also wishes to ptace on record their appreciation

of the devoted services of employees of the Company.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 251O912023

For and on behalf of the Board of Di

of SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRI L ED

rs

J'," :)
Q- _/o'//

Director
DIN:03185327

I

Harvindersin Narindersi ngh Arora
Additional Director

DIN: 00802852

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As per the provisions of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, are not appticabte to the

Company during the financiaI year.

GENERAL:



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74900MH2 0lzPT C?25A24

Route Map of AGM as per SS- 2(As Der ss-2):

V tozvi spnngn.b i..rn^v. x@o I 6mclty srore r-_I E

g
a

3E:E
Bl"1?8199 ":

B

",", 
H?*l*:g:l*:':El

IRize Col€gr

scr.oc.;d I

I

0i""''.

I
I

9E
E '1rr

EP

ef

F

0

Femin

P!r ; ....,".

B B

..-,.1

9
I i''19 c

+

El 16mhc

jl':9
m

I



CA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SOBO FITMS HOTDIN6 PRIVATE TIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sobo Films Holding Private Limited ('the Company), which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31n March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accountin8
policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) in the manner so

required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31n March, 2023, its Profit and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs') specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company In

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

lnformation other than Financial Statement and Audito/s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our Opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, based

on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibilitv for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect

to the preparation of these financial statements that Bive a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia, including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2016. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ln preparing the financial statements, the
management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to Boing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Audito/s R6ponsibilitles for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audito/s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with Sfu will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectin8 a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accountin8 and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any si8nificant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with Bovernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure 'f a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
Companies (Accounting Standard) Amendment Rulet 2016.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31n March, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31't March, 2023, from
beinB appointed as a director in terms of Section 1fl(2) of the Act.

f) The report with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to the Company as the
Company is private company and its turnover as per the latest audited balance sheet is less than INR

fifty crores or the borrowings of the company from bank or financial institution or body corporate at

any point of time during the financial year is less than INR twenty-five crores.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion, according to the information

and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act and the rules there under are

not applicable to the Company as it is a private company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
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i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to lnvestors Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a.) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"l, with
the understandin& whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b.) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the a8gregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c.) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

ln our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the
Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a private company.

Niket Agarwa
Chartered Accountant
Membership Number: 068843
Place: Mumbai

Date: 25th September 2023
uorn: {leg!8! 3 6u56yI1 L,+l

T€REO

A R

PaEe 4 ot 4

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;



ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORY REPORT

Re: Sobo Fllms HoldinSs lndia Prlvate Iimlted

The Annexure referred to in our lndependent Auditort' Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended 31n March, 2023:

(ii) the company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iXaX8) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the relevant
records of the Company, we report that the company is not having any immovable property. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (i)(c) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(i)(d) of paragraph 3 ofthe order are not applicable to the company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (iXe) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

2) (a) The company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any workinB capital limits, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iiXb) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

3) a) According to the information and explanations Siven to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not made investmen! provided any guarantee or security but has granted unsecured loans

or advances in the nature of loans as specified below:
(in'0OO)

Particulars Loans

Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year

47,906.731-

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases:

5ubsidiary
Any other entity 77,8@.39/-

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted by u1 in

our opinion the terms and conditions of the Srant of secured and unsecured loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to

the interest of the Company.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, in respect of
loan granted or advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and

payment of interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are retular.

U (a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including the quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment as per the available information.

(b) As explained to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year, which in our opinion is reasonable having reSards to the size of the operations of the Company and the nature
of the assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

Subsidiary
Any other entity



(d) ln the absence of stipulation of the repayment of loan the overdue amount cannot be ascertained and commented
upon.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, no loan or
advance in the nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, which has been renewed

or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same party.

(e) According to information and explanations Biven to us and based on the audit procedures performed, the Company

has granted loan without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. The details are as follows:
(in '0OO)

Particulars Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A)

- Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B)
Nil

77,860.391-

Total (A+B) 77,8@.391

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of loans to the total loan 97%

4) As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records examined by us, rre are of opinion that
the Company has complied with provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with resped to loans Biven, investments
made, guarantees and securities given, as applicable.

5) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be

deposits within the meaninS of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

6l On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
accounting records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the business of the company. Therefore, the
provisions of paratraph 3(vi) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

7) (a) fu per the information and explanation Siven to us, during the year the company is regular in payment of applicable
statutory dues such as goods and services tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues, wherever applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. As per the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed arrears of statutory dues
which are outstanding as at the last day of the concerned financial year for more than six months from the date they
become payable-

(b) As explained to us and according to the records ofthe Company, there are no disputed dues outstanding on account
of Goods and Services tax, Sales Tax, lncome Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax or Cess.

8) According to the information and explanations Biven to us and on the basis of our examination of the relevant records,
the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the book of account, in the tax
assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on paragraph 3 (viii) ofthe order is not applicable to the Company.

9) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

b) The Company has not been declared walful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.



c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the relevant records,
the Company has not taken any term loans from any lender. Therefore, paragraph 3 (ix) (c) is not applicable to the
Company.

d) Based on the procedures performed by us and according to the information and explanations given by the
Management, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-t€rm purposes by the
Company.

e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obli8ations of its
subsidiary company. The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture or associate company, as defined

under the Act, during the year ended March 31, 2023.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, the Company has not

raised loans durinS the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary company. Therefore, the requirement to
report in paragraph (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

10) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the relevant records, the

Company has not raised moneys by way of public issue or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans.

Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xXa) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) On the basis of examination of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the

Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or issued fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year under review. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xXb) of the Order are not applicable.

11) a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of S€dion 143 of the Act

has been filed by the auditors' in Form ADT4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 with the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during

the year.

12) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company

Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records examined by us, the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required, by the applicable Accounting Standards.
The provisions of S€ction 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under paragraph

3(xiii) of the Order in so far as it relates to Section 177 is not applicable to the Company.

14) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an int€rnal audit system and is not required to
have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013. Hence the reporting requirements under
paragraph 3(xiv) (a) and (b) are not applicable.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of relevant records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.



16) a) ln our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,
1934. Hence, reporting under Paragraph 3(xiXa) ofthe Order is not applicable.

b) ln our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities and

accordingly, reporting under Paragraph 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.'

c) ln our opinion, the Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the reSulations made by the

Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xviXc) of the order is not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations provaded to us during the course of audit, the Group does not have any
CIC as a part of the group. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable

17) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable;

19) on the basis of the financial ratios, agein8 and expeded dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and

management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating

that company is incapable of meetint its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due r rithin a period of one year from the balance

sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

20) The provisions ofSection 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(n) of the Order is not applicable.

21) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of the Company. Accordingly,

no comment n included in respect of said clause under this report.

Niket Agarwal
Chartered Accountant
Membership Number: 068843

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2sth september 2023
uDrN: \3o bggq3 8k5e xqL0l



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH,2023

(ln.'000)

PARTICULARS
AS AT

31.03.2023
AS AT

31.03.2022

14,263

100
84,576

61,084
1,09,154

(s8s)

22,416

100
10,968

62,273
26,720

68

2,68,s12 1,22,545

7,O4,023

2,530

6,906

22,484
19,650

1,64,000
54,274
8,180

L.22,5452,64,s32

2

3

5

?

8

9

10

11

t2

4

5

2. NON CURRENT I.IABILITIES
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabllities - Net

3. CURRENT LIAEILITIES
(a) Short Term BorrowinSs
(b)Tr.de Payable

- Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
- Dues of other creditors

(c) other current Liabilities
(d) Sho.t Term Provisions

1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Prope.ty, Plant & Equipment and lntangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment

(b) Lont term Loans and Advances
(c) Deferred Tax Assets-Net

2. CURREMT ASSETS

(a)lnvento.ies
(b)Trade Receivables
(c) Cash & Bank Balances

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances
(e) other Current Assets

TOTAL

TOTAL

A. EQUITY AND LIABII-ITIE5

B. ASSETS

1, SHARE HOIDER'S FUNO
(a)Share Capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus

1 (0)SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2lo ZLOTHER NOTES

The sitnificant accounting policies and notes referred to above torm an antegral pan of the financial statements

o L D

I 9v
4r'

c

Ha

,

As per our report of even date

Singh AroraNilet Agarwal smruti Shinde

Director
DIN :- 03185327

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th september. 2023

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25th September, 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:U73100MH2012PTC225824

Director
DIN :- 00802852

Chartered Accountant
Membership No:068843

9,063
23

0



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENTOf PROFITANO LOSS fOR THE YEAR ENOED 31ST MAACH,2023

(ln.'0OO)

IOR 
'HE 

YEAN ENDED

2022-2'
FOfi THE YEAR ENDED

2011-2a

3,32,552.12
2,447.31

3,t2,917.36
16,386.11

3,31,:t03,47 3,35,399.53

2,06,346.86

10,047.94
1,554.89

1,940.35
13,330.49

3,03,351.57
1,955.64
2,518.55

976.70

10,021-53

2,33,230.51 :1,18,824.31

9E,072.94

9E,072.94

9S,072.9{

24,524.98

15,315.12

15,575.32

15,s?5.32

4,130.24

359.22

73,541.96 11,E85.85

73,541.96 11,885.85

o(PEt{sEs

Employ€e B€n€f it Erp€nres

D€preclatlon & Amortisation tup€nses

Proni b.tor. .r..puon.l .nd .nr.ordh..y lt.mr & t.r

Profi! b.lor. .xtr.ordln.ry h.mr end t r

(alcur.nttar.xp€nselor.urrentye.r
(b) (Lest): MAT credit
(clCun€nttar €xpense rcl.tint to prior years
(d) o€ffe.ed T.x
?ROIIT lrom conl]nulq oper.don

A. OE(ONIIt\IUING OPERATIONS

(l)Profii/(Loss)from dlscontlnulnSoper.tionr(beforetaxl
(ii) Gain / (tos5) on disposal of ass€ts / rettlement of liabilities attribut. ble

to the discontinuing operations
(iii) Add / lL6s): Iar exp€nse ol dis.ontinuins operations
(a)on ordin.ry activities atributabl€ to the dir.ontinuing oper.tiont

(b)on8aln/ (los, on disposal of ars€ts / sedlement of liabilities
Proth lrom dl$ontinulns op.l.tlon5 I{l)+(ll)+lllr)l
TOTA' OPEFANOfl
PEOFIT FOR I}lt YEIR (Al+18|

TOIAI INCOME

TOTAL EXPENSES

a cot{Tltutxc oPERAnois

!!rcouc
Revenue f rom Operations t3

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

7,354.80

7,354.40

7,354.84
7,354.84

1,188.59

1,188.59

1,188.59
1,188.59

E.mhr p.r rhrre {ln. &)
(.)Basic

ll)Conllnuin3 operadont
(ll) Total operatlont

(b) Dllured

{i) Contlnuing op€6tion3
lll) Total oper.tions

!IGIT IIICANT ACCOU NTIN G POLICIE5 1

2to2lOTHEN NOTES

The nSnificant a€countin8 policiet and notes refered to aboveform an inte8ralpan of th€ financial sl.tementt

AR

rtnto

r-<
{

q$)o

\o

crN

Memberrhip No:05E843

For.nd on b.h.lfofao.rd of Oirecior!
50BO HOIDING PRIVATE LIMITEO

12PTC225824

BA

S.nruti Shind.

DIN:031E5327

Date: 2sth September, 2023Dalei 25th Sept€mber, 2023

0lN :.00802852

9*"
o



2021-222022-24

A} CAsH TrcW FROM OPIRATING ACTIVITIIS

nEt p6ft b.foE t.r.nd crtr ordln.ry hcmi

^dFnm.nt! 
tor I

lhterert on lncome Tax Refund

lnteren l.come o. rD l.et)
sundry Balance ol CredltoR Witten olf
su.dry B.lenc. of D.btots Witten off

Op.r.llna proft D.fo.! worUry ..pll.l ch.n!.5
Adiurtmc.E for :

{hcre.rel/ O€(e.se an invenio et
{rncrearel / Decrearerlade ieceiv.bler
{ln..e.rel/ Decreas€ Shonlerm toanr & Advance!
lnqeare / (oe@.5e) T.ade P.yablet
lndeare / (occre.s€) Otne, cur..nt tlab,litEr
lncrcasc / (o.c...rc) shorr re.m 6orowln:
(h.reas€)/ D.cleas. ln oth€r cs.r.^t.sseB
lncreare / (D..r.ar.) in Shotterm p.ovisions

calh Gn.r.t.d trom opcr.tlons
rncone Ta! P.ld lN.l olRefund)

.l ..th tom orr.tlna ..d!itl.r .A.

1651.22)
91,479,r2

(652.27) 19,142.11

24,283.15

94,072.94

t,16,762.01

92,478,84

1,940.35
(78,4.70)

(241.E3)

(1,567.04)

(59,975.58)

(1,274.10)
(1,188.41)

E2,43:1.76

(27,s29.ss)

16,575,32

2.s0

11o,435.86)
4.474.59

lt4,9ra.a5l

916.70

(210.87)

(241.461

41452

|.8,961.22)

247.45

(8,24s.24)

18,245.24)

B) C tX 
'LOW 

riOM r{Vt5nn6 ACrVmEs
Purch:.E Ol Fited A.sets

lnterest neceived on tired D€9osit
P.oceedt fEm Fixed Depotir
lnv.stn€^t h lhed O.roslt
lhi.r.rt R@iEd on to.. & Adv.m.t
lo. & A&anclr 6lven
loanr & adva.cls Re.eiv.d Bact
lnv.rtme.t h shar.s

Iri.t o.h ttn r.t d/lu{d) In inv.tuna fttM!6 {.

lr5,a@.111
1,557.04

1U.70

179,627.U|

112,636.671
(12,535.67)

18,1s3.81)

{8,153.81)
(E,153.8r)

12.149.91

12,149.91
12,149.91

cl c 58 ftow fioM F[{axor{G AcrvrnEl
lnterei Paid

Short T€.m Sorowint - Lo.n Eorow
sho.tT€m Bor ln8- Loan Rep.id

Ner..rh ur€d ln nn.n.lq .ctlvhler

(11,tX'9.781

11,519.45

2,529.6'

2,529.67

51,684.40

54,214.07

2,529.67
54,118.07

NEr t c EAE/|DECSEA5IIrN CASH Ar{D CA5H EquvAr.tlrrs
C.rh .nd ..ih .qulv.l.nti:

closins bal.nce at ger Banl

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATT LIMITED
CAsH TIOW STATEM'M
For rh. y..r.hded,lln M..ch,2021

L The above .ish flow itatemenr ha! b€ln p.epared un.l€r lndirect Method ' s€t out i. A5"3, lssued by hstltute of Chart€r€d Account.nts of hdia

z. fllurGs ln bradet! lndletes C.rh outto.
3. Previoot ye./s fitur€s h.ve b€€. re-8roup€d and re.l.35med

N

50BO fILMS H

CN 11P1C225424

orN .00802852 DIN:03185327

e#2

Dat.:25thS.9t mb.r,2023 oate: 25th sepreob.r, 2023

518.37
t2093.69

(70,357.481

1,612.16
47.921.q
{4,734.7!)

to..nrl on b€h.ll ol6oad ol Dlrecto.t



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
TIOTES FONMING PARTOI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TOR TIIE YEAR ENDEO 31ST MARCH,2023

2.1 share c. ln

2.4 RlShti, Rertrlclio.rt and Pr.tere.cei .lt.ched to EqultY share.:

a. The company has only ooe class of equity shares havang a parvalue of Rs. 1O/- per rhare, [ach share holder ot equityshare is entitled to one vote per share.

b. tn the event ofthe llquidation ofthe company, the holders ofequity shares willb€ entitled to receive remaining atsets of the com pany, 3fter distribu tion ofalll
disklbutlon willbe in proportion to the numberofequity thares held bythe shareholders.

c. There are nil number of sheres (Previous year Nil) in respect of€ach clas5 in the company held by it5 holding company or its ultimate holdin8 company includint

o. assoalates ofthe holdin8 company or the ultimate holding company in aggre8ete.

2.5 No share5 have be€n res€.ved for isrue under oprions and conlracts/commitments for the sale of 5hares/disinvestm€nt.

2.5 tor the period of flv€ yea6lmmedlately precedlnSlhc dai€ as at which the 8.lanc€ Shecr i5 Prep.red:
alfhe company has not allotted any shares pursuant to contracts, withour paymenl b€ing received in cash.

b)The company has not allotted any bonus shares.

c)The company has not bou8ht back any shares.

2.t No c.lls were rem.in unpaid from Directors & oflicers ofthe Company

2.9: Shar€s h€ld

. LTD. For S0B0 FILMt in lLDlllQ qVT,

4,*-x3(@
LTD

31rt M.rch, 2023
A5 at

31st Mar.h,2022

autho.ised Share Capital
100.00100.00

100.00 10().oo
10,0OO Equity shares of Ri. 10/- each

100.00100.00
100.00

lssued.slbscrlbed .nd Pald Uo caoltal
10,0m Equity shares of Rs. 1o/- each fully paid up

TOTAL

2.2 Disclosur€ ot Shereholders in.omparly
As et 31st Ma.ch 2022
No. of share! % Held

A! at 31st Ma.ch 2023
No. otSharei X Held

t'lame of the Shareholder

9900

100

99%

1%

9900

100

99%

1%
SmrutiShinde
Ujwala Shinde

2.3 Reconcillalion of lhe numbe.ofshares ouBtandi6t is set out belowr
A! at

315t Mar.h,2022
As at

31st Mar.h, 2023

10,000.00
NIL

NIL

10,000.00
N[-
N[,

Equity sh.res outstandint at the b€BinninS of the year

Addi-Sh.res lssued during the year

Le5r:- Shares Cancelled on buy back of Equity Shaers
10,0oo.oo10,000.00Equity Sharer outltandlng atlhe end of the y€ar

As at 31rt March,2023
% ottolalsbr€5

SmrutiShinde 9,900.00 099
Ujwala Shinde 100.00 0.01

10,0m.00 1.00

X oftotalshares
A5 al31it Mar.h,2022

Smr0tiShi.de 9,900.00 0.99

100.00 0.01Uiwala Shinde
10,000.00 1.00

FoT SOBO FILMS H]L

ECIOB DIBEC IOR

2.7 No sharer have been forfeited by the company.

100.00



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
I{OI:SFORMING PARIOF TITAI{CIAL sIATEMEI{TS fOR TIIE YEAR EIYOTO 315I MARCH,2023

4.

5. Trad€

5. Oiher Curr€nt Liabilities

7. Short Term Provisioni

9. T€rm Loan & Advancet

n Pvi l.T'

ln,'

(rn

ln.'00O

ln.'0O0)

ln.'0O0

FOT SOBO FILMS F:31 DING P]VJ. LTD.

q^'*Y

3rst March,202231it Mar.h,2023

84,515.08

10,96a.12

73,547.96

10,968.12

1911.74)
11,885.86

10,958.1284,515.08

Surplus/(o€tlclt) ln rheSt.t€m€nt o, P.otll.nd loss

openint balance

&El: Profiv(tosslfor the year

lelSr-Transferred to General Reserve

Net Surplus/lD€icit) inthe siatement ot P.oftt and Lolt

TOTAI.

31st March,202231st March,2023

5,007.32

17,409.09
22,415.4L!4,262.60

Fmm Other Paillesr
seaured:
Uns€cured:

-From Related P.rty ( Refer Note:21.S)
Toial

Frcm Eanks
SecLrred:

31n Mar.h,2022
As at

31rt M.rch, 2023

62,212_7561,084.34
75

Dues ofmicro enterprls€s and small ent€rprlses

Dues of other cr€dltors
Total

31st Marth,20223ls! March, 2023

138.3S

11,223.80

14,523.00

835.00

1,09,000.00
153.91

26,720.141,09,1s3.91

D€terred Revenue
Salary Payable

Outsta ndlnS Statutory Llebllltles

lnteregt Payable
Total

31st Ma.ch, 202231rt March, 2023Particular!

67.50147.50

l'732.21)
57.501584.77)

Provision forAudit tees
Provision for lncome tax I Net of prepaid taxes)

TOTAL

31st March, 2022315t Mar.h, 2023Paniculars

2275
17,860.39

1,790.00

22.7519,550.19

Unseclraed

loans & Advance, to releted Party ( Refer Note no.21.5)

Others

TOTAL

For S0B0 FILMS
I

0tREC108

(

DIRECTOR

3,438.96

10,823.64

51,084.34



SOBO FILMS HOLDTNG PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PARTOF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TOR THE YEAR ENDED 315I MARCH,2023

10. Trade Receivables

11. Cesh & aant B.lancer

U. Shon T€rm LoansAnd Advancet

31st March, 2023 31rt March, 2022

1.,M,O23-32

1,54.000.0O t,o4,o23.32

uns€cur€d, considercd tood
Ov€rdue for period erceeding 5 months
Olhert

l.

31st March, 2023

As at
31n March,2022

419.91

12,?57.60)
54,235.64

1,830.r1 1,132.89

273.35

1,123.43

54,218.07 2,529,57

(a)Ca5h in Hand
(b)Chequs, drafts on hand
(c)galance with banks

(i) ln current accounts

HDFC Bank - 3O8o

YES EANX- 0435

lll) ln F{xed DepoilB account

TOTAL

3lst March, 2022
As at

31st March, z02Il

4,224.60

1,075.00
10.38

2.57

\.593-27

565.00
10.38

134.20
w.22
50!r.13

5,056.88
8,179.80 6,905.70

Pr€paid Taxes (Net of Provislon for lncome taxl
Rent S€curity D€porlt
tlecticity D€posit

Prepaid Erp€nse

Advance to suppliers
galanae with Revenue Authorities

TOTAL

FO SOBO FILMS HCL T. ITN For S0BO FTLMS HStDl|,jc PVT Lri

9$-^9
CE DiFECTOR

1,64,000.00

TOTAT



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES 

'ORMIN6 
PART OF THE FINA CIAL STATEMTNTS FOR THE YIAR ENOTO 31ST MARCH, 2023

13. Revenue from rations

14. Othe lncome

r5 ln

16. Cost of Production

For SOEO FILIilS HCLDING PVT' LTD'

ln

ln.'000

ln.'000

ln.'000

T. LTD.

Year Ended
31st Ma.ch, 2022

Year Ended

31st March, 2023Partlculars

3,32,552.323,12,917.36
3,12,552,323,L2,917.36

TV Serial
TOTAI,

Y€ar Ended

31st March, 2022
Year Ended

31rt March, 2023Partlcula19

34.O7

241.46
210.47

7,334.92

L,567,O4

241.83
8,805.02
5,571.94

7a4.70
992.58

423.00
2,a41.31

lnterest R€ceived on F0R

lnterest on lncomelax Refund

lnsulance Claim

GsT Refund on export of seNice

Gain on Forein Exchange Fluctuation

Sundry Balances Wrltten otf
Late Delivery Charges

TOTAL

Year Ended

3lst March,2022
Ycar Ended

31st March, 2023Particularj

Opening galance

ClosinS Balance

ChanSa ln lnv.ntory

Year Ended

31st March, 2022
Year [nded

3lit March, 2023Particulars

137A.8O
4a,124.23

6L7.O2

1,O45.62

3,810.13
106.34

3,775.O7

3,530.43

18,97r.32
t3,432-45
19,093.2s

622.O4

2,900.77
2,O29.94

18,121.63
1,748.65

659.90

1,183.54
21,234.23

457.14

13,721.58
95.U2.20

681.07

2,995.30
03

1,333.01

39,515.71
4,860.39

2t,321.16
284.89
663.43
380.49

2.85
198.05

3,802.55

683.58

7.038.0S

1,352.50
437.13

213.91
6,944.16

13,889.92
80,159.27

4,414.86
412.85

7,162.66
4,874.46
5,400.97

gu5iness Promotion

Erokerage & Commission

Labou. Charges

Rent Erpense
House KeepinS Exp

Eledrlclty Expenses

Other Expenses of prodction

Prlntlng & Stationary

Transpoftation Charges

Dally Shoot Productlon Elpentes

Art & Setting Expenses

Costume Exp€nse5

Shooting Expenses

l-ocal Co-ordination Charges

Food at [o€ation
Covid Expense

Hire Charges

Animation & GraPhic Charges

Laundry Expenses

lnsurance

Edit & Post Production

Water Expense5

Story & ScriPt Writing Expenses

Professional Feej

Vanity CharSes

Travelling & conveyance Expenses
TOTAL

(.

b"*f (9t..P*.
TOB

18,386.11

3,03,351.672,O5,346.85



17. Em Benefit

SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023

Partlculars
Year Ended

31rt March, 2023

Year Ended

31st March,2022

Salary & Bonus

StafI Welfare
TOIAI

9,903.50
144.44

1,303.03
652.62

to,o47.94 1,95s.54

ln.'000

ln.'000

ln

18. tinance Cort

19. Oe tion & Amortisation Ex

20. Oth€r Ex

Year Ended
315t March, 2022

Year Ended

31rt March,2023Panlculars

2,206_77

312.49
1,399.98

164.91
1,564.89TOTAL

lnterest Expenses

Finance Charges

Year Ended

31st March,2022
Year Ended

31st March,2023Particulars

916.701,940.35

976.701,940.35

Depreciation

TOTAI.

Year Ended

3lst March,2022
Ye.r tnded

31st March,2023Particulars

96.39
1,201.06

75.00
89.21

111.00
267.95

17.90
260.10

13.60
1,536.00

30.00
27.34

333.40
146.94

4,97S.00
46.97

4s8.00

335.76

100.00

1,135.88

32.43
22.50

1,592.00
167.82

123.92
1,473.05

80.00

1,970.44
30.44

10,021.6313,330.49

Office Expenses

Repair & Maintenance
Audit Exp

Misc Expenses

Donation
sales Promotion

PrintinS & Stationary
GST Expense

ROC tilinS Fees

Guest House CharSes

Computet Expense5

Erokerage Expenses

subscription charges

Eledricity ChaBes
car €xpense

Profe5sional Fees

Telephone Exp

late oelivery Exp

Travelling Expenses & Coveyance
TOTAI.

2.518.65



SOBO FILMS HOLDINS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

8. PROPERTY, PI.ANT & EQUIPMENT AND IN]ANEIEIE ASSETS

Prop.rty, plant & equipm€nl

Offa€e

Equipm€nt

466.76 384.93

211.78 1,173.23

7,266.53

4,961.22
Salance as on 01st April, 2021

Additaons

oisposals

Grors Blo(k

414.83

982.21

7,773.23 10,233.751,397_04 455.76 596.71Eahn€e.5 on 31st March,2022 [A!

13,360.7789 84 246.47 14,944.46Additions
Disposals

22,757.70 25,594.521,485.a8 466.76 883.18&lanc€ ai on 31st March,2023lBl

560 32

193.57

975.10
58.42

209.55

63.05

46.68

72.70

160.16
Balance as on 01st April, 2021

CharSes for the year

Oisposak

accuInul.ted oepre.lation

2t7.27 550.32 1,170.27267.96 109.73Balanc€ ar on 31rt March, 2022 [C]

224.O1 1,378.01 1,940.3s291.66 46.68cha4es for the year

Disposals

456.27 1,938.33 3,110.63559.52 156.41Balance as on 31rt March,2023 [D]

Net Blork
7,272.92 9,053.471,129.08 357.03 364.45As at 3lsl March,2o22 (lAl.lCll

22.483.90310.36 425.9\ 20,819.37921.26As at 31st March, 2023 (l8l - Iol)



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMTNG PART OF THE FINANCIAI STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Note No. 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1) Basls of preparation of flnancial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis of

accountint in accordance with generally accepted accountinS principles in lndia and the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 (,the Act'). They are prepared in accordance with the accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read

with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and other relevant provisions to the extent applicable.

2) U5€ of Estlmate5;

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the

reported balances of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the period. Differences between the actual results and e5timates are recognised in the period in which the

results are known / materialised.

3) RevenueRecognitlon:

i) Revenue from servlces provlded is accounted on accrual basis.

ii) lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable.
iii) lnsurance claims are accounted for when settled/received. BrokeraEe & Charges are recognized on completed

settlement basis and banks interest on accrual basis,

4) Property, Plant and EqulPment and lntangibl€ A55el5:

property, plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisitlon or construction, net of recoverable taxes, including any cost

attributable for bringing the asset to it working conditlon for its intended use and less of accumulated depreciation and

impairment, lf any.

5) Depreclation / Amortisation:

Depreciation on tangible depreciable Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on straiSht line method over the useful

lives of the assets from the date the assets are put to use at the rates and in the manner specified in Part C of Schedule ll of

the Act.

Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during the year is charged proportionately'

5) lmpalrment of Assets:

consideration is given at each balance sh€et date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the

carrylng amount of the Company's assets. lf such an indication exists, then recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, An

impairment loss, if any, is recognised wh€never the ca.rying amount of an asset exceeds its recovelable amount The

recoverable amount is greater of the net sellinS price and the value in use. ln assessin8 value in use, the estimated future

ca5h flows are discounted to their present values based on an appropriate discount factor'

The impairment loss recognised in a prior accountinS period is reversed, if there has been a change in the estimate of

recoverable amount.

7l Employee Benetitsl

Short term employee beneflts:
short-te.m employee benefits are recognised as expenses at the undiscounted amount in the period during which the

services have been rendered.

The bonus applicable to employees is accounted for on an accrual basis-

8) Leases:

operatlnt Leale:

i) Assets given and taken on leases, under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are €ffectively 
'etained 

bv the

lessor,areclassifiedasoperatingleases.operatinglea5erentalspayablearerecognisedasanexpenseinthestatement
of Profit and Loss.



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Note No. 1: Significant Accounting Policies

9) Borrowint costt
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are capitalized, net of

income/income earned on temporary investments from such borrowings. other borrowinS costs are charged to the

statement of Profit and Loss as expense in the year in which the same are incurred'

10) Transadlons in loteiSn currenciesi

i) Tranlactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the

transactions or that approximate the actual rate at the dates of transactions'

ii) Monetary items which are denominated in foreign currencies remaining unsettled at the year-end are restated at the

exchange rates prevailint at the Ealance Sheet date.

iii) Non-monetary items denominated in a foreitn currency are stated at co5t'

iv) Any income or expenditure on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

13) Provisions and Contingenclesl

a)AprovisionisrecosnizedwhenthereispresentobliEationasaresultofpasteventanditisprobablethatanoutflowof
resources will be ,aqrir"O,o r*i" ii"'oUtigatton, in respea of which a reliable estimate can be made Provisione are

,evie."eaateacr'u"tancesheetdateandadjugtedtoreflectthecurrentbestestimate.

b)Adisclosureforacontingentliabilityismadewhenthereis'apossibleorpresentobligationthatmay,bUtprobablywill
not require an outflo, .r ,.rorra"r] wt 

"" 
there is a possible obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of

resources is r"mote, no provision or disclosure is made'

c) Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement'

14) Cath flow statement: 
^..^r,^rinr 

standard-3 issued under

The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard-3 is

the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules' 2006

11) EamlnSs per sharei

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the

year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted earnings per share

is computed by dividint the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weiShted averaSe number

of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the Year, except where the results would be anti dilutive'

12) Taxcs on lncom€:

a) Current Tax:
provision for Current lncome Tax is made on the estimated taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws'

b) Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax arising on the timing differences, and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods i5

recognised using the tax rates ani tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted geferred tax asset is not

recolnised unless there is a virtual certainty as retards to the reversal oI the same in future years'

c) Minimum AlternateTax ('MAT'):

MAT paid in a year is charged io the Statement of profit and Loss as current tax. The company recoSnises MAT credit

availableasanassetonlytotheextentthatthereisconvincingevidencethatthecompanYwillpaynormaltaxduring
thespeciliedperiodi.e.periodforwhichMATcr€ditisallowedtobecarriedforward.lntheyearinwhichthecompany
recosnisesMATcreditaSanaSsetinaccordancewiththeGuidanceNoteonAccountingforcreditAvailableinrespect
of Minimum Alternate ta, uni"i it u tncome Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement

ofprofitandLossandshownas,MATCreditEntitlement',TheCompanyreviewsthe'MATCreditEntitlement'assetat
eachreponingdateandwritesdowntheassettotheextentthecompanydoesnothaveconvincingevidencethatit
willpay normaltax during the specified period'



SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH, 2023

Note No. 21: Other Notes

1l contingent Liabilities - Rs. Nil/- {Previous Year - Rs. Nil/-)

2) Capital Commitments not provided for - Rs. Nil/-. (Previous Year - Rs. Nil/-)

3) Auditors'Remuneration: (ln.'000)

Particulars 2022-23 202t-22

Statutory Audit Fees 60.00 60.00

Tax Audit Fees 20.00 15.00

Total 80.00 75.00

4) Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency: (ln.'000)
Earnings - Service lncome - 85,955.20/- (Previous Year - Rs. NIV-)

Expenditure - 39,515.7U- (Previous Year - Rs. Nil/-)

5) Related Party Disclosure:
Related party disclosures as requi.ed by Accounting Standard 18, "Related party Disclosures" are given below:

i) Relationship (Durin8 the year)

Name of the rty Relation

1)

(a)

(b)

2l
(a)

(b)

3)
(a)

Key Management personnel

SmrutiShinde
Harvinder Singh Arora*

Enterprlse ln whlch Key Management Pertonnelhas slgnificant influence
Sobo Films Private Limited
Rosetta stone Consulting Service Private Limited

Relatlve of Key Management p€rsonnel

Gurcharan Kaur

Director
Additional Director

Relative of Director

(* Chan8e in desiSnation of Mr. Harvinder Singh Arora from CEO to Additional Director w.e.l.07112/2022)

ii) The following t.ansactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business. (ln.'000)

Sr.

No.
Particulars

Type of
Relationshlp

2022-23
(RsJ

2027-22
(Rs.)

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8

9

1

2

Tranractions durinr the vea.
salary
Professional Fees

Reimbursement of expenses

Professional Fees

Reimbursement of expenses

Loan Received

Loan Repaid

ProfesgionalFees
ProfessionalFees

Balances outstanding

Loan Taken/ (Repaid) {net)
Reimbursement payable / (Receivable) {net)
Reimbursement Paya ble / (Receivable) (net)

1(a)

1(a)

1(a)

1(b)

1(b)

2(a)
2(a)
2(b)

3(a)

2(a)

1(a)

1(b)

8,400.00

3,200.00
20.00

24,046.34
59,315.81

1,200.00
1,800.00

(17,860.37)

(329.93)

1,800.00
1,323.30

1,500.00
4.72

59,422.t2
52,279.54

1,500.000

L7,409.09
1,323.30
(340.31)



SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH, 2023

Note No, 21: Other Notes

6) Earnings Per Share (EPs):

?) a. Trade Payables agelng schedule: As at 31st March, 2023

b. Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 3lst March, 2022

11,885.59
Nil

10,000

10,000

10

1,188.59

1,188.59

ln.'mO
Nor.

Nos.

Nos.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

73,s47.96
Nil

10,000

10,000

10

7,354.80

7,354.80

Profit / (Loss) after tax
Number of shares issued during the year

Numberofshares at the end ofthe year

weighted Average Number of Shares

Nominal value of Share

Basic Earnings per Share

Diluted Earnings per Share

I, MSME

2444.27 6t,084.34238.6858,401.392. Others

3. Disputed dues - MSME

4. Disputed dues - Others

I. MSME

62.212.752-4t8.0256.148.87 3,705.862. Others

3. Disputed dues - MSME

4. Disputed dues - OtheN

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Outstaoding for fotlo$ing periods from due date
of psyments

Total
2-3

ye.rr
More tha!

3 years

Not
due lass thrn I

year
l-2 years

Particulars

Outstandiog for following periods from due date
ofpayments

More
than 3
yesrs

Total
2-3 vearsL€ss th.tr I

vetr l-2 vears

Not
duePrrticulars



SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH, 2023

Note No. 21: Other Notes

8) a. Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 315t March,2023

b. Trade Receivables a8€int schedule as at 3lst March,2022

Financials Ratios

ln.'000)

ln.'000

Outstanding for followinS periods from due date of PaYm€nt

TotalMoJe than 3 yea.s2-3 yearsLess than I year 1-2 yearsPartiaulars

1,64,000.001,64,000.00
(i) Undisputed Trade r€ceivable5

-considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
-considered doubtlul
(iii) Disputed trade receivables
considered good

(iv) Disputed trade receivables

considered doubtful

Outstandint for following Periods from due date of Payment
Total2-3 yea15 More than 3 years1-2 yearr[esr than l yearPaniculars

!,04,023.32r,o4,023.32
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables

-considered Sood
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
-considered doubtful
(iii) Disput€d trade receivables

considered Sood
(iv) Disputed trade receivables

considered doubtful

Oenominator Curaent
Period

Previout
Period

%

variance
Reason For variance ol > 25%

Current Ratio
(in times)

Current Asset 1.33 7.2-1 5%

0ebt Equity
Ratio

Total Debt
(note 1)

shareholder's
Equity

NA NA NA

Return on
Equity Ratio
(in %)

Net Profit after
taxes -
Preference
dividends

Average
shareholder's
tquity

153.73% 231.91/o lncreage in shareholde/s equity
because of accumulated Past
years profits.

Trade
Receivable
Turnover Ratio
(no. oftimes)

Net Credit Sales Avg Account
Receivable

-52% Due change in credit PolicY

Trade Payable
Turnover Ratio

{no. of times)

Net Credit
Purchases

Avg Account
Payable

3.56 7.59 -33% Due change in credit policY

Net Capital

Turnover Rat;o

Avg Working
capital

5.51 13.53 Due to higher working caPital

Net Profit
Margin (in %)

Net Profit after
Taxes

Net Sales 23.5% 3.5-l% 55a%

Return on
Capital
Employed

Earnings before
interest and

taxeS

Capital

Employed

1.01 0.53 890/o

Ratio Numerator

Current
Liabilities

-34vo

2.34 4.83

Net Sales -60%

Due to lnc.ease in Proflt.

Due to increase in Profit.



Note No. 21: Other Notes

Note 1: Debt represents only borrowings

101 lnthe oplnion ofthe Board of Directors, current assets, loans and advances are values realizable in the ordinary cou.se of

business.

11) The Company operates in only one geographical segment i.e. lndia and also operates in a single business segment viz

operatinS health and fitness centers. Hence, no disclosure is required under AS 17'Segment Reporting'.

12) As required under the accounting standard of statement of employees (AS 15) issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants

of lndia, the company has not provided liability towards gratuity, since payment of gratuity is not applicable to the

Company, Encashment of leave accumulated while in service is at the option of the employee and accounted for, as and

when claimed, and hence not provided for.

13) The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status under Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence the details of the following have not been stated:

i) Amounts due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of accounting year

ii) lnterest paid during the accounting year

iii) lnterest payable at end of the accounting year

iv) lnterest accrued and unpaid at end of the accounting year.

14) The Company does not fulfils the conditions prescribed u/s 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the applicability of

Corporate Social Responsibility and therefore provisions are not applicable for the year ended March 31, 2022.

lS) The disclosure on the following matters required under Schedule lll as amended not being relevant or applicable in case of

the Company, same are not covered:

a) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency durlnS the current period.

b) The Company has not been declared a willful delaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any

government authority.
c) No proceedings initiated or pending against the company tor holding any benami propeny under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988.

d) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement.

e) The Company has not sur.endered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the

tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1951 (43 of 1961) as income during the year.

f) The Company does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and

the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the

company during the financialperiod ended March 31,2023
g) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets

during the period.

h) There are no core investment companies (clc) in the 8roup.

16) Compliance with number of layers of companies:

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with

Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the period ended March 31, 2023.

17) Details of transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company has not undenaken any transactions with any company whose name is struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013 or section 550 of Companies Act, 1956 in the period ended March 31, 2023.

18) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources

or other kind of funds) to or in any other person or entity, including foreiSn entity ("lntermediaries"), with the

SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH,2023



SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH' 2023

Note No. 21: Other Notes

understanding, whether recorded in writint or otherwise. that the lntermediary 5hall, dir€ctly or indirectly lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any ;anner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("ultimate Eeneficiaries") or

provide anyguarantee, security orthe like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries'

The company has not received any funds (which are material either individually or in the aggreSate) from any person or

entty, including foreiSn entity {"Funding parties,,), with the understandinS, whether recorded in writinS or otherwise, that

the Company shall, diiectly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anY manner whatsoever by

or on behalf of the Funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries.

19) previous year,s figures have been regrouped, .e-arranSed and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current

Year's Presentation.

As per our report of even date

CIN: U73 H2012PTC225A24

For and on behalf of the board of
Sobo Films Holdint Private Limited

OL

UMBAI

s ,

/,D

{

//
4*x

a-
Atarwal

chartered Accountant
Membership No.:068843

lace: N4umbai

Date: 25th September, 2023

Harvinde
Director

SmrutiShlnde
Director
DIN:03185327DIN:00802852

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2sth september, 2023

esv*
SIngh Arora
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